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3,811,098 3,897,805
60,177 62,905
1,443,322 66,543 68,932 50,580
1,711,455 1,766,347 82,765 87,096 63,537
27,024 28,477 1,313 1,360 998
836,198 600,744 552,825 519,644
1,018,481 1,023,218 747,430 697,840 651,686
16,082 16,498 11,853 10,907 10,253
837,321 604,352 552,820 519,748
1,431,966 1,136,261 1,064,969 595,856 662,875
22,611 16,520 11,924 10,907 10,255
7,370,879 7,337,518 7,620,595 7,285,808 7,299,094
8,874,541 8,951,772 9,624,812 9,099,975 9,123,867
145,427 144,769 150,354 143,749 144,011
15,881,687 17,624,307 8,967,438 8,127,551 7,685,141
19,121,551 21,501,655 11,325,874 10,151,312 9,606,426
313,346 347,728 176,928 160,357 151,628
2.46 2.46 2.35 2.35
297.44 299.82 310.13 293.25 293.95
46.97 48.54 48.54 46.37 46.37
0.2823 0.1975 0.1794 0.1686
34.39 34.55 24.57 22.64 21.15
5.43 5.57 3.90 3.54 3.33
0.2823 0.1975 0.1794 0.1686
34.39 34.55 24.57 22.64 21.15
5.43 5.57 3.90 3.54 3.33
46.1% 41.3% 84.4% 89.0% 94.3%
11.6% 11.5% 7.9% 7.6% 7.2%
1,319,263 41,780 38,591 37,581
1,570,689 1,616,192 51,957 48,757 47,042
24,801 26,029 824 761 741
867,461 495,830 56,676 1,548,778
2,207,949 1,060,786 623,347 57,923 1,948,492
34,864 17,115 9,783 1,118 30,557
772,422 2,239,334 1,434,932 1,000,792
1,071,004 939,717 2,759,179 1,808,406 1,253,039
16,911 15,240 44,182 28,311 19,746
3,634,074 1,480,436 63,607 574,012
2,902,511 4,433,571 1,869,790 79,445 717,514
45,831 71,700 29,209 1,255 11,325
3,419 3,358 3,578 3,642 3,447
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5,250,653 5,126,062 5,482,111 5,133,765 5,568,375
6,321,786 6,253,796 6,923,906 6,412,072 6,960,468
103,595 101,137 108,162 101,289 109,864
7,256,564 8,145,316 6,643,061 5,827,887 5,753,813
8,736,902 9,937,286 8,390,185 7,279,031 7,192,266
143,172 160,707 131,068 114,984 113,523
1.77 1.73 1.78 1.67 1.81
213.45 211.16 224.68 208.07 225.87
34.92 34.13 35.11 32.94 35.71
0.2765(0.1470) 0.29(0.10) 0.18(0.10) 0.35(0.08)
( 34.00(16.00) | 34.00(18.00) | 36.22(12.34) | 22.64(12.46) | 42.59(10.64)
5.37(2.53) 5.46(2.90) 5.72(1.97) 3.55(1.97) 6.91(1.58)
72.4% 62.9% 82.5% 88. 1% 96.8%
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EBITDA EBITDA
1,475 1,266  (384)  (291) 591 1,438 1,209  (394)  (268) 547
441 361  (135)  (282) (56) 481 393  (153)  (280) (40)
— 88 66 a7 (16) 33 93 72 8 16) 38
— 276 233 61y (144) 8 292 249 ©2) (@39 18
— 77 62 G7) (122) ©97) 96 72 “3) (125) (96)
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(D) )
2014 31 -] 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2014 28 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2014 31 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2014 30 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2014 31 - | 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2014 30 -] 3,081,690,283 - - | 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2014 31 -] 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2014 31 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2014 30 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2014 10 31 - | 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2014 11 30 - | 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2014 12 31 -] 3,081,690,283 - - | 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2015 31 -] 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2015 28 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2015 31 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2015 30 -1 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2015 31 - | 3,081,690,283 - -| 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
2015 30 -] 3,081,690,283 - - | 308,169,028.30 4,865,988,957
(1)120,000,000 ( )
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()
()
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) 183 64 2,055,287,337 66.69
183 64 2,055,287,337 66.69
@
183 64 2,055,287,337 66.69
®)
@ 183 64 2,055,287,337 66.69
HKSCC
199 935,793,547 30.36
2,991,080,884 97.05
@
(
) 100 SFO 15
@ ( )
100 SFO 15
®) (
) 100 SFO 15
“4) 100
SFO 15
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() 65 66 75 81 99
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() 59 56 56 57 78
2003
@)
2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015
3.87 3.95 4.05 3.80 3.77 3.98
() 61 62 64 60 60 63
3.71 3.79 3.69 3.67 3.72 3.73
() 59 60 58 58 59 59
2003
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Hills Supreme Choice SFO 15
1958
(British Construction Industry
Award) 22 B
1983 2013 ( CPPCC )
2003 2013 (CPPCC )
C X )
( )
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C X )
C X )
( )( (Doctorem honoris causa))
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C X )
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(Hong Kong Institution of Engineers) HKIE 2015
2015(HKIE Gold Medal 2015)
(South China Morning Post) DHL 2013
2013
(the Lifetime Achievement Award)
CNBC (the 9th Asia 2010
Business Leaders Award) (the
Lifetime Achievement Award)
(Officer de L'Ordre de 2007
la Couronne)
Blaz Lorkovic (the Order 2007

of Croatian Danica with figure of Blaz Lorkovic)

(Gold Bauhinia Star)(G.B.S.) 2004
(Sing Tao Newspaper Group) 2004
2003( / )(Leader of the Year 2003(Business/Finance))

(the Asian Freight & Supply Chain 2003
Awards) 2003 (Personality of
the Year 2003)
(the Order of St. Michael 1997
and St. George) (Knight Commander) (KCMG)
(Independent Energy) 1996
(Industry All-Star Award)

CEO 1996
(International CEO of the Year)
(Business Week) (the Best 1994
Entrepreneurs)
(the International Road Federation)( ) 1994
(Man of the Year)
(the South China Morning Post) 1991
DHL (Business Man of the Year)
(Asia Finance Magazine)( ) 1991

(Asia Corporate Leader)

(Chevalier de L'Ordre de la Couronne) 1985
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( /
(Hong Kong Amateur Hockey Club Limited)
(Hong Kong Academy of lIce Hockey Limited)
(Hong Kong Ice

(Hong Kong lIce Hockey

(Chinese Ice Hockey Association)

(Macau Ice Sports Federation)

(lIce Hockey Association)

2006 (Young Global Leader)
2010 (the Hong Kong Institute of Directors)
(the Director of the Year Award) 2011 2012 2013
(Corporate Governance Asia)
(the Asian Corporate Director Recognition Award) 2012 2013 2014 (
) CEO(the Asia”s Best CEO (Investor Relations))
(56 )(1959 22 )
2003 2003
1983
1989
2011 2015 26
2002 2003 25
(74 )(1941 )
2003
18
1964
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(GBS, JP,PhD,DSc)(75 ) (1940 28 )
2009 2013 30
« )
2009
18 2009
40 1979
(Ten Outstanding Young Persons in Hong Kong)
1989 (Non-official Justice of the Peace)(JP)
1991 OBE 2002 (the Gold Bauhinia Star)(GBS)
2008( )(Leader of the Year Awards 2008
(Education))

(Lee & Man Paper
Manufacturing Limited)
(Henderson Land Development Company Limited) (The Hong Kong
and China Gas Company Limited)
(Chevalier International Holdings Limited)
(K. Wah
International Holdings Limited) (2009 2015 )

(Legislative Council) (1985 1991 )
(1998 2013 )
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(63 )(1952 )
2011 2012 12
2012 10 18
(First National
Bank of Chicago) (Wells Fargo) (Merrill Lynch) 33
1990 /
2003
( )
(Langham Hospitality Investments)
LHIL (LHIL Manager Limited)
CP) (Eagle Asset Management (CP) Limited)
(Champion Real Estate
Investment Trust) (New World
China Land Limited) TOM (TOM Group Limited) ( )

(AEON Credit Service (Asia) Company Limited)
(Power Assets Holdings Limited)
(Lifestyle International Holdings Limited) LHIL

(CP)

(Adjunct Professor)

(World Green Organization Limited)
(Legal Aid Services Council)

(Committee on Certification for Principalship)
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(Vocational Training)

2007 13
2008 29
2011
2015
(JP)(41 )(1974 11 10 )
2011 2015
26
( BEA ) 2004 2009 BEA
2009
2014 BEA
(Towngas China Company Limited)
(China Overseas Land & Investment Limited)
12
( HKSARG ) (Traffic Accident Victims
Assistance Advisory Committee) HKSARG HKSARG
HKSARG (Financial Services Development Council)
(Hong Kong - Europe Business Council)
(Hong Kong - Taiwan Business Co-operation Committee) 2016

(the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales)( ICAEW )

(Authority of Qianhai Shenzhen-Hong Kong Modern Service Industry Cooperation Zone of Shenzhen)

(the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants)
(the Treasury Markets Association) 1CAEW
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2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 30
( )
15,421,000 19,280,000 19,973,000 15,921,000 17,639,000
2015 30
2015 30 (SFO 15 )
SFO 352
)
()
( ( (ii)( (
18
) ) ) )
17,471,884 6,815,920 | 26,812,498 7’6725??9 58,770,302 1.90
6,274,075 - 17,500 - 6,291,575 0.20
18,000,000 - - - | 18,000,000 0.58
507,750 - - - 507,750 0.01
336,150 - - - 336,150 0.01
(i
(i) SFO

(iii) 7,670,000

106/247



EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)

®)
0
( (s Gii)(
75,083,240 | 25,972,800 (111,250,000 30’6825??;) 242,986,040 27.87
27,691,500 - 70,000 - | 27,761,500 3.18
27,710,000 - - - | 27,710,000 3.17
585,000 - - - 585,000 0.06
241,000 - - - 241,000 0.02
)
D) SFO
Gii) 30,680,000
2015 30 SFO 352
485 ) MPF
30,000
MPF 805,569 ( 1,006,961
785,000 (991,000 D)
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2003 HHI

Q)

®

2003 HHI
15

2003 HHI

12

10

@

(b)
©

EDINETOOOO
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OooooOodd
2003 16
2003 16 (
) 2003 HHI 2013
2003 HHI
2003 HHI
2003
®
(
)
2003 HHI
2003 HHI
28
)( )
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(©) 2015 30 2003  HHI
2014 2015
( ) 30
( )
2008 12
2007 11 19 6.746 360,000 - - (360,000) - lo014 11 30 N/A
2009
2008 24 5.800 400,000 - - - 400,000 2015 31 N/A
760,000 - - (360,000) 400,000
2007 11 19 2008 24
2007 11 19
20 2008 12 2009 11 30
40 * 2009 12 2010 11 30
60 * 2010 12 2011 11 30
80 * 2011 12 2012 11 30
100 * 2012 12 2014 11 30
2008 24
20 2009 2010 31
40 * 2010 2011 31
60 * 2011 2012 31
80 * 2012 2013 31
100 * 2013 2015 31
*
2013 HHI
») 2013 10 22
( 2013 HHI ) 2013 HHI
2023 10 21 2013
HH1 (8)
(B) 2013 HHI (
)
/
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2013 HHI

12

308,169,028

@

(b)
©

2013 HHI
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(2013 HHI

) 2013 HHI
10

2013 HHI
2013 HHI

10 )
10

)( )
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(A) 2007 25 ( )
15
(10 )
®)
®) (
)
(
)
10 (
)
(©) 2015 30
(2014 )
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o

2015 30
A.5.1 A.5.6
A.5.1

A.5.6
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HH| D E

mREEAS
L. EERRERAS
2 EEERS
L EMEAS

HEESEM

BE1-v b-EEERES S UREEE

3.10

3.13
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(i) (i) (G

-
-
o’

2004
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2014 30 2014 12 31

HKEx

2015 26
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2015 30
2015 2014
HKEX
2014
/
2014
F1cE) (KCwG N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A
N/A N/A
(GBS JP PhD DSc)
P N/A

2015
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(Companies Registry of Hong Kong) (Guide on Directors’ Duties) /
) (Guide for

Independent Non-Executive Directors)

(KCMG  FICE) o o o

O O O

O O O

(@] (@] (@]

(@] (@] (@]

(GBS JP PhD DSc) o o o

JP)
15
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DTT
DTT 2014 12 31
2015 30
( )

1,602
383
10
1,995
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DTT

12
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2014
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(www . hopewel Thighway . com)

2014 2014 10 21
2015
2015 10 26

ir@hopewel IThighway.com
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( )
HKEX
68 ()
10 (b)
10 ( )
183 63  63-02
21
( )
183 63 63-02
E ir@hopewel Thighway.com
(852) 2528 4975
FAX (852) 2529 8602

122/247



EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)
oOoOooodn

(2013 )
68
116 @
)
( )
13.51(2)
@

( C D1« C D1 C D1« (D))
921 341 927 312
(18,171) (6,728) (18,290) (6,156)
348 0 351 0
(6,866) (0) (6,925) (0)
1,269 341 1,278 312
(25,037) (6,728) (25,215) (6,156)
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)
38 59 ) ) 131
2015 30
40 321 ) 35
32 12 )
193
134
2015 30 UFJ
19.73
4
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2015 30
2014 2015
107,398 2,119 135,712 89,888 1,773 112,749
(160) ®) (202) (139) ®) (174)
(38,306) (756) (48,414) (39,169) (773) (49,038)
(35,164) (694) (44,431) (24,134) (476) (30,257)
575,589 11,357 726,559 545,396 10,761 683,847
609,357 12,023 769,224 571,842 11,282 717,127
(45,702) (902) (57,709) (42,081) (830) (52,758)
10 563,655 11,121 711,515 529,761 10,452 664,369
(104,514) 11,183
G) ) 104 2
563,650 11,121 607,001 529,865 10,454 675,552
552,825 10,907 697,840 519,644 10,253 651,686
10,830 214 13,675 10,117 199 12,683
563,655 11,121 711,515 529,761 10,452 664,369
552,820 10,907 595,856 519,748 10,255 662,875
10,830 214 11,145 10,117 199 12,677
563,650 11,121 607,001 529,865 10,454 675,552
13 0.1794 3.54 22.64 0.1686 3.33 21.15
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2015 30
2014 2015

16 6,130,731 120,959 7,657,283 6,203,147 122,388 7,753,934
17 4,785 95 5,977 4,785 95 5,982
18 369 7 461 261 5 326
6,135,885 121,061 7,663,721 6,208,193 122,488 7,760,242
3,617 72 4,517 1,306 26 1,632
21 172,740 3,408 215,752 88,132 1,739 110,166
22 1,000,000 19,730 1,249,000 788,000 15,547 985,000
22 1,708 34 2,134 25,498 503 31,872
23 813,601 16,052 1,016,188 574,012 11,325 717,514
1,991,666 39,296 2,487,591 1,476,948 29,140 1,846,184
8,127,551 160,357 10,151,312 7,685,141 151,628 9,606,426
24 270,603 5,339 308,169 270,603 5,339 308,169
6,965,425 137,428 8,729,630 6,976,694 137,651 8,750,952
7,236,028 142,767 9,037,799 7,247,297 142,990 9,059,121
49,780 982 62,176 51,797 1,021 64,746
7,285,808 143,749 9,099,975 7,299,094 144,011 9,123,867

26 198,479 3,916 247,900
27 133,136 2,627 166,287 137,335 2,710 171,668
331,615 6,543 414,187 137,335 2,710 171,668
8,771 173 10,956 8,694 172 10,868
96 2 120 121 2 151
26 500,000 9,865 624,500 236,560 4,667 295,700
1,261 25 1,574 3,337 66 4,172
510,128 10,065 637,150 248,712 4,907 310,891
841,743 16,608 1,051,337 386,047 7,617 482,559
8,127,551 160,357 10,151,312 7,685,141 151,628 9,606,426

749,994 14,797 936,743
63,607 1,255 79,445 574,012 11,325 717,514
813,601 16,052 1,016,188 574,012 11,325 717,514

126/247



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)

ooo0000
2015 30
2014 2015
15 2,379,819 46,954 2,972,394 2,404,539 47,441 3,005,674
19 2,199,006 43,386 _ 2,746,559 _ 1,330,951 26,260 _ 1,663,688
4,578,825 90,340 _ 5,718,953 _ 3,735,490 73,701 _ 4,669,362
1,321 26 1,650 233 5 291
376 8 470 84 2 105
20 1,060,537 20,924 1,324,610 1,808,576 35,683 2,260,720
23 186,828 3,686 233,348 209,430 4,132 261,788
1,249,062 24,644 _ 1,560,078 _ 2,018,323 39,822 _ 2,522,904
5,827,887 114,984 _ 7,279,031 _ 5,753,813 113,523 _ 7,192,266
24 270,603 5,339 308,169 270,603 5,339 308,169
25 4,863,162 95,950 _ 6,103,003 _ 5,297,772 104,525 6,652,299
5,133,765 101,289 _ 6,412,072 _ 5,568,375 109,864 _ 6,960,468
5,075 100 6,339 5,247 104 6,559
2 500,000 9,865 624,500 - - -
20 189,047 3,730 236,120 180,191 3,555 225,239
694,122 13,695 866,959 185,438 3,659 231,798
5,827,887 114,984 7,279,031 _ 5,753,813 113,523 _ 7,192,266
183,646 3,623 229,374 - - -
3,182 63 3,074 209,430 4,132 261,788
186,828 3,686 233,348 209,430 4,132 261,788
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4
2015 30
( )
2013 270,603 5,676,105 114,710 (947,859) 4,050 2,453,126 7,570,735 49,860 7,620,595
) 5) (5)
552,825 552,825 10,830 563,655
(5) 552,825 552,820 10,830 563, 650
(3,384) 3,384
1 (308,169) (579,358)  (887,527) (887,527)
(10,910) (10,910)
2014 30 270,603 5,367,936 114,710 (947,864) 666 2,420,977 7,236,028 49,780 7,285,808
104 104 104
519,644 519,644 10,117 529,761
104 519,644 519,748 10,117 529,865
(295) 295
1 (508,479)  (508,479) (508,479)
(8,100) (8,100)
2015 30 270,603 5,367,936 114,710 (947,760) 371 2,441,437 7,247,297 51,797 7,299,094
( )
2013 5,339 111,990 2,263 (18,701) 80 48,400 149,371 983 150,354
©) 0) )
10,907 10,907 214 11,121
) 10,907 10,907 214 11,121
67) 67
1 (6,080) (11,431) (17,511) (17,511)
(215) (215)
2014 30 5,339 105,910 2,263 (18,701) 13 47,943 142,767 982 143,749
2 2 2
10,253 10,253 199 10,452
2 10,253 10,255 199 10,454
(6) 6
1 (10,032) (10,032) (10,032)
(160) (160)
2015 30 5,339 105,910 2,263 (18,699) 7 48,170 142,990 1,021 144,011
2009 30
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( )
2013 308,169 5,397,662 110,708 1,142,203 4,582 2,598,515 9,561,839 62,073 9,624,812
(101,984) (101,984) (2,530)  (104,514)
697,840 697,840 13,675 711,515
(101,984) 697,840 595,856 11,145 607,001
(3,826) 3,826
1 (387,341) (732,555)  (1,119,896) (1,119,896)
(11,942) (11,942)
2014 30 308,169 5,010,321 110,708 1,040,219 756 2,567,626 9,037,799 62,176 9,099,975
11,189 11,189 ©) 11,183
651,686 651,686 12,683 664,369
11,189 651,686 662,875 12,677 675,552
(334) 334
1 (641,553)  (641,553) (641,553)
(10,107) (10,107)
2015 30 308,169 5,010,321 110,708 1,051,408 422 2,578,093 9,059,121 64,746 9,123,867

(

)
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ooooooo
2015 30
2014 2015
609,357 12,023 769,224 571,842 11,282 717,127
(104,803) (2,068) (132,427) (88,321) (1,742) (110,749)
31,828 628 40,219 21,422 423 26,858
(574) (11) (732) 995 20 1,223
(400) ®) (500)
(34) @ (43)
160 3 202 139 3 174
(575,589) (11,357) (726,559) (545,396) (10,761) (683,847)
(39,621) (782) (50,073) (39,753) (784) (49,757)
291 6 364 2,311 45 2,889
1,049 21 1,311 57 1 71
(142) ) (145) (71) () (89)
(38,423) (758) (48,543) (37,456) (739) (46,886)
(168) ?) (214) (125) () (156)
(38,591) (761) (48,757) (37,581) (741) (47,042)
(102) () (128) (31) () (39)
34 1 43
(106,000) (2,091) (131,122)
30,000 592 38,160 212,000 4,183 262,244
(2,003,077) (39,521) (2,525,327) (864,971) (17,066)  (1,086,586)
1,253,083 24,723 1,563,727 1,614,965 31,863 2,033,507
666,707 13,154 842,453 630,431 12,438 792,028
120,299 2,374 151,863 69,042 1,362 86,788
(10,234) (202) (12,825) (6,692) (132) (8,371)
56,676 1,118 57,923 1,548,778 30,557 1,948,492
195,904 3,865 247,900 277,986 5,485 347,800
(101,821) (2,009) (128,600) (739,808) (14,597) (925,000)
(600,000) (11,838) (745,200)
(33,230) (656) (41,990) (21,397) (422) (26,824)
(884,875) (17,458) (1,128,574) (509,473) (10,052) (638,908)
(10,910) (215) (11,942) (8,100) (160) (10,107)
(1,434,932) (28,311) (1,808,406) (1,000,792) (19,746)  (1,253,039)
(1,416,847) (27,954)  (1,799,240) 510,405 10,070 648,411
1,480,436 29,209 1,869,790 63,607 1,255 79,445
18 0 8,895 (10,342)
63,607 1,255 79,445 574,012 11,325 717,514
749,994 14,797 936,743
813,601 16,052 1,016,188 574,012 11,325 717,514
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2015 30

HHL )

31 16

IFRSs

IFRSs IFRSs 2010 2012
IFRSs IFRSs 2011 2013
IFRS 10 IFRS 12
IAS 27
IFRS 19
IFRS 32
IFRS 36
IFRS 39
IFRIC 21

IFRSs
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IFRSs

IFRSs IFRSs 2012 2014
IFRS
IFRS 10 IFRS 12
IAS 28
IFRS 10
IAS 28
IFRS 11
IFRS 15
IAS
IAS 16 IAS 38
IAS 16 IAS 41
IAS 27

2016
2018
IFRS
2009 IFRS IFRS

2010 2013
2014 IFRS

@ (b)

2018 IFRS
IFRS
IAS 38
IAS 38
@
(b)

2016 IAS 38

IFRSs
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1AS

IAS 36
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16
(D
477,146,000
598,111,000 2014 459,092,000 579,392,000
31,276,000 39,199,000 2014 10,862,000 13,560,000
(i)
2015 30
121,440,000 151,801,000 2014

100,682,000 125,752,000
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(i)
2015 30 59,515,000
74,394,000 2014 40,134,000 50,127,000
5.
EBITDA
IFRS 8

1421247
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2014

EBITDA

1,475,348
88,268
275,949
76,868

1,265,785 (384,221) (290, 782) 590,782
65,846 (16,725) (16,155) 32,966
233,324 (81,148) (143,606) 8,570
61,824 (37,163) (121,965) (97,304)

1,916,433

1,626,779 (519,257) (572,508) 535,014

41,755
63,048

2,021
(38, 466)
(35,164)
(10,199)

5,646

563,655
(10,830)
552,825

2015

EBITDA

1,438,254
92,959
292,195
95,537

1,208,937 (393,475) (268,297) 547,165
72,872 (18,419) (16,400) 38,053
248,831 (91,725) (139,039) 18,067
71,845 (43,147) (124,465) (95,767)

1,918,945

1,602,485 (546,766) (548,201) 507,518

5,072,000

31,390
56,931
2,562
(39,308)
(24,134)
(8,934)

3,736

529,761
(10,117)
519,644

995,000 2014 574,000
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( )
2014

EBITDA

1,862,523 1,597,614 (485,031) (366, 904) 745,679
111,378 82,990 (21,103) (20,387) 41,500
348,130 294,246 (102,378) (181,253) 10,615

96,940 77,980 (46,878) (153,908) (122,806)

2,418,971 2,052,830 (655,390) (722,452) 674,988

52,800

79,627

2,553
(48,616)
(44,431)
(12,878)

7,472

T 711,515
(13,675)
697,840

2015

EBITDA

1,802,971 1,515,371 (493,191) (336,337) 685,843
116,534 91,354 (23,086) (20,552) 47,716
366,342 312,001 (114,974) (174,295) 22,732
119,759 90,039 (54,079) (156,000) (120,040)

2,405,606 2,008,765 (685,330) (687,184) 636,251

39,361

71,388

3,223
(49,212)
(30,257)
(11,204)

4,819

664,369
(12,683)
651,686

6,042,000 2014 6,740,000 1,223,000 2014
732,000

1447247



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)
oOoOooodn
EBITDA

EBITDA

2014 2015

535,014 674,988 507,518 636,251

5,072 6,740 4,731 6,042

35,503 44,831 33,147 41,554

575,589 726,559 545,396 683,847

( )

2014 1,834 210 492 995 3,531 (3,530) 104,803 104,803

2015 2,165 310 750 248 3,473 (3,473) 88,321 88,321

( )

2014 2,313 264 621 1,212 4,470 (@,470) 132,427 132,427

2015 2,712 388 940 311 4,351 (4,351) 110,749 110,749
261,000 326,000 2014 369,000 461,000
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2014 2015
41,755 52,800 31,390 39,361
63,048 79,627 56,931 71,388

574 732 (995) (1,223)
2,021 2,553 1,730 2,177
400 500
34 43
398 503
107,398 135,712 89,888 112,749
2014 2015
23,624 29,833 21,422 26,858
8,204 10,386
31,828 40,219 21,422 26,858
3,336 4,212 2,712 3,399
35,164 44,431 24,134 30,257
600,000,000 1.55% 2014 18
2014 2015
654,127 825,714 623,164 781,328
(78,538) (99, 155) (77,768) (97,481)
(32,254) (40,700) (34,301) (42,991)
32,254 40,700 34,301 42,991
575,589 726,559 545,396 683,847
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9.
2014 2015
EIT 45,239 57,212 37,882 47,456
27 463 497 4,199 5,302
45,702 57,709 42,081 52,758
2015 30
28,948,000 36,252,000 2014 35,040,000
44,334,000
2014 2015
609,357 769,224 571,842 717,127
25
o014 o5 152,339 192,306 142,960 179,282
(12,794) (16,166) (10,109) (12,672)
(3,894) (4,927) (3,722) (4,672)
18,445 23,305 16,154 20,228
(143,897) (181,640) (136,349) (170,962)
- 463 497 4,199 5,302
35,040 44,334 28,948 36,252
45,702 57,709 42,081 52,758
10.
2014 2015
1,269 1,602 1,278 1,602
11 15,921 20,139 17,639 22,053
12,782 16,138 13,349 16,724
28,703 36,277 30,988 38,777
160 202 139 174
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11.
2014
( )
2014 2015
238 2,518 - - 2,756 239 1,994 - - 2,233
198 2,014 - - 2,212 199 1,595 925 - 2,719
158 2,374 - 12 2,544 160 2,880 1,001 14 4,145
158 2,528 476 12 3,174 160 2,722 953 14 3,849
158 2,726 517 - 3,401 160 2,939 877 - 3,976
238 - - - 238 239 - - - 239
238 o - N 238 239 - - - 239
238 - - - 238 239 - - - 239
57 749 310 4 1,120 - - - - -
1,681 12,909 1,303 28 15,921 1,635 12,130 3,846 28 17,639
( )
2014 2015
300 3,180 - - 3,480 300 2,504 - - 2,804
250 2,544 - N 2,794 250 2,003 1,145 - 3,398
200 3,000 - 15 3,215 200 3,606 1,350 18 5,174
200 3,195 610 15 4,020 200 3,411 1,179 18 4,808
200 3,445 663 - 4,308 200 3,684 1,085 - 4,969
300 - - - 300 300 - - - 300
300 - - - 300 300 - - - 300
300 - - - 300 300 - - - 300
71 949 397 5 1,422 - - - - -
2,121 16,313 1,670 35 20,139 2,050 15,208 4,759 36 22,053
2013 11
2014 2015
2014 30 2015 30
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12.
2014 2015
0.0840 10.6376
2014 0.0980 12.4590 302,006 383,948 258,862 327,818
2014 30
0.0810 10.1806
2014 2013 30 277,352 348,607 249,617 313,735
0.0900 11.3122
2014 30
2004 2013 30 308,169 387,341
0.1000 12.5691
887.527 _ 1.110.896 508,479 641,553
0.0840
10.1665 2014 0.0810 249,617 313,735 258,862 313,300
10.1806
0.1800
21 7854 500 554,704 671,359
249,617 313,735 813,566 984,659
2015 30
0.0840 10.1665 0.1800 21.7854
13.
2014 2015
552,825 697,840 510,644 651,686
3,081,690,283 3,081,690,283
2014 2015
30
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14.
MPF
25,000 2014 30,000
18
2015 30
MPF 842,000
1,055,000 2014 785,000 991,000 )
15.
2014 2015
1,816,650 2,268,996 1,816,650 2,270,812
563,169 703,398 587,889 734,862
2,379,819 2,972,394 2,404,539 3,005,674
31
16.
2014 2015
1,817,535 2,270,101 1,891,405 2,364,256
2,520,218 3,147,752 2,520,218 3,150,272
2,667,396 3,331,578 2,711,580 3,389,476
(240,177) (299,981) (274,478) (343,097)
(1,188,383)  (1,484,291) (1,266,151) (1,582,689)
5,576,589 6,965,159 _ 5,582,574 _ 6,978,218
2,131,500 2,662,244 2,237,500 2,796,875
(1,817,535)  (2,270,101) (1,891,405) (2,364,256)
240,177 299,981 274,478 343,097
554,142 692,124 620,573 775,716
6,130,731 _ 7,657,283 _ 6,203,147 _ 7,753,934
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2014 30 2015 30
( 50%
4,475,000,000
2014 4,263,000,000 50% 50%
(
()
1997 30
10 50 10
48 10 45
702,000,000 471,000,000
2008 30
)
1,680,000,000 35
588,000,000 294,000,000
2003 17 30
2010 25 25
4,900,000,000 35

857,500,000 1,715,000,000
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2015 30
6,110,000,000 1,210,000,000
35%
212,000,000
106,000,000 131,122,000 2015
106,000,000 132,500,000 2015
2015
6,715,000,000 605,000,000
35%

106,000,000
132,500,000

5,600,000,000 35
1,960,000,000 980,000,000
2013 25 25

2015 30 4,475,000,000 2014
4,263,000,000

50
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IFRSs

2014 30 2015 30

2014 2015

466,810 489,169 955,979 445,447 517,526 962,973
9,745,647 13,375,691 23,121,338 9,248,988 13,037,236 22,286,224
10,212,457 13,864,860 24,077,317 9,694,435 13,554,762 23,249,197

- 226,423 137,080 363,503 247,454 259,297 506,751
- 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
128,194 47,303 175,497 151,419 43,999 195,418
404,617 184,383 589,000 448,873 303,296 752,169

(196,415) (57,390)  (253,805)  (227,644) (68,926)  (296,570)

. (2,824,878)  (7,906,310) (10,731,188) (2,259,713) (7,851,310) (10,111,023)
(383,553) (88,740)  (472,293)  (357,951) (84,909)  (442,860)
(3,404,846) (8,052,440) (11,457,286) (2,845,308) (8,005,145) (10,850,453)

. (513,054) (70,500)  (583,554)  (548,234)  (205,000)  (753,234)
. (138,321)  (138,321) (121,946)  (121,946)
. (346,750) (346,750)  (180,000) (180,000)
. (746) (15,205) (15,951) (676) (38,801) (39,477)
. (1,000,000)  (1,000,000) (788,000)  (788,000)

(635,010)  (623,816) (1,258,826)  (667,501)  (416,800) (1,084,301)
(1,495,560) (1,847,842) (3,343,402) (1,396,411) (1,570,547) (2,966,958)
5,716,668 _ 4,148,961 _ 9,865,629 _ 5,901,589 _ 4,282,366 10,183,955

48% 50% 48% 50%

2,744,001 2,074,481 4,818,482 2,832,763 2,141,183 4,973,946
(19,586) (19,586) (24,866) (24,866)

2,724,415 2,074,481 4,798,896 2,807,897 2,141,183 4,949,080

1,293,412 38,423 1,331,835 1,215,994 38,073 1,254,067

4,017,827 2,112,904 6,130,731 4,023,891 2,179,256 6,203,147
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2014 2015

583,046 610,972 1,194,018 556,809 646,908 1,203,717
12,172,313 16,706,238 28,878,551 11,561,235 16,296,545 27,857,780

12,755,359 17,317,210 30,072,569 12,118,044 16,943,453 29,061,497

282,802 171,213 454,015 309,318 324,121 633,439

62,450 62,450 62,500 62,500
160,114 59,082 219,196 189,274 54,999 244,273
505,366 230,295 735,661 561,092 379,120 940,212
(245,322) (71,680)  (317,002)  (284,555) (86,158)  (370,713)

(3,528,273)  (9,874,981) (13,403,254) (2,824,641) (9,814,138) (12,638,779)
(479,057)  (110,836)  (589,893)  (447,439)  (106,136)  (553,575)

(4,252,652) (10,057,497) (14,310,149) (3,556,635) (10,006,432) (13,563,067)

(640,804) (88,055)  (728,859)  (685,293)  (256,250)  (941,543)
(172,763)  (172,763) (152,433)  (152,433)

(433,001) (433,001)  (225,000) (225,000)
(932) (18,991) (19,923) (845) (48,501) (49,346)
(1,249,000)  (1,249,000) (985,000)  (985,000)

(793,127) (779,146) (1,572,273) (834,376) (521,000) _(1,355,376)

(1,867,954) (2,307,955) (4,175,909) (1,745,514) (1,963,184) (3,708,698)

7,140,119 5,182,053 12,322,172 7,376,987 5,352,957 12,729,944

48% 50% 48% 50%
3,427,257 2,591,027 6,018,284 3,540,954 2,676,479 6,217,433

(24,462) (24,462) (31,082) (31,082)
3,402,795 2,591,027 5,993,822 3,509,872 2,676,479 6,186,351
1,615,471 47,990 1,663,461 _ 1,519,992 47,501 1,567,583

5,018,266 2,639,017 7,657,283 5,029,864 2,724,070 7,753,934

)

2014 2015
3,073,642 882,170 3,955,812 2,996,363 961,381 3,957,744
109,455 109,455 88,435 96,000 184,435
3,183,007 882,170 4,065,267 3,084,798 1,057,381 4,142,179
(109,455) (109,455) (88,435) (96,000)  (184,435)
64,110 23,392 87,502 65,667 31,538 97,205
(34,617) (17,028) (51,645) (35,916) (21,144) (57,060)
(357,061)  (126,606)  (483,667)  (405,813)  (127,204)  (533,017)
(94,935) (39,939)  (134,874) (88,541) (57,476)  (146,017)
(637,408)  (269,528)  (906,936)  (658,451)  (305,882)  (964,333)
(31,133)  (563,451)  (594,584) (27,114)  (559,809)  (586,923)
(504, 220) (504,220)  (466,066) (466,066)
1,478,378 (110,990) _ 1,367,388 1,380,129 (78,596) _ 1,301,533
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17.

18.

2013

2014

2015

2013

2014

2015

2014
2015

30

30

30

30

30
30

2014
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10,567,000

Ooooooog
)
2014 2015

3,880,256 1,112,895 4,993,151 3,756,189 1,205,269 4,961,458

136,709 136,709 110,544 120,000 230,544

4,016,965 1,112,895 5,129,860 3,866,733 1,325,269 5,192,002
(136,709) (136,709)  (110,544)  (120,000)  (230,544)

81,705 29,517 111,222 82,608 39,545 122,153
(43,681) (21,464) (65,145) (45,015) (26,500) (71,515)
(450,820)  (160,156)  (610,976)  (509,017)  (159,484)  (668,501)
(120,375) (50,359)  (170,734)  (110,960) (72,042)  (183,002)
(804,624)  (340,030) (1,144,654)  (825,309)  (383,401) (1,208,710)
(39,300)  (711,096)  (750,396) (33,991)  (701,695)  (735,686)
(636,367) (636,367)  (584,334) (584,334)

1,866,794 (140,693) ~ 1,726,101 1,730,171 (98,308) 1,631,863
(75,777) (42,132)  (117,909) (3,415) (5,255) (8,670)

1,791,017 (182,825) _ 1,608,192 _ 1,726,756 (103,563) _ 1,623,193

9,856,000 12,588,000
14,042,000

892 1,126 4,926 6,222 5,818 7,348
(12) (64) (76)

102 128 102 128
(363) (460) (363) (460)

892 1,114 7,665 5,826 5,557 6,940

5 5

31 39 31 39
(345) (430) (15) (19) (360) (449)

547 684 4,681 5,851 5,228 6,535

634 800 4,757 6,008 5,391 6,808
(©) (62) (71)

62 78 98 124 160 202
(363) (460) (363) (460)

696 869 4,492 5,610 5,188 6,479

5 5

62 78 77 9% 139 174
(345) (430) (15) (19) (360) (449)

413 517 4,554 5,692 4,967 6,209

196 245 173 216 369 461

134 167 127 159 261 326
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19.
2014 30 2015 30
0.66 4.92 2014 0.66 4.92
2015 30 505,571,000 631,964,000
2014 491,210,000 613,522,000 825,380,000
1,031,724,000 (2014 1,707,796,000 2,133,037,000 )
20.
2015 30
51,815,000 64,769,000 2014 40,765,000
50,915,000 1,756,761,000
2,195,951,000 2014 1,019,772,000 1,273,695,000
2015 30 179,650,000 224,563,000 2014
93,698,000 117,029,000 541,000
676,000 2014 95,349,000 119,091,000
21.
2014 2015
166,440 207,884 86,400 108,000
5,690 7,107 1,179 1,474
610 761 553 692
172,740 215,752 88,132 110,166
22.
2014 2015
1,000,000 1,249,000 788,000 985,000
1,708 2,134 25,498 31,872
1,001,708 1,251,134 813,498 1,016,872

5.75% 2014 6.15%
2014
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23.
2015 30 0.01% 3.60%
2014 30 3.08% 3.70%
749,994,000 936,743,000 0.1
3.55
2014 2015
812,463 1,014,766 573,072 716,340
1,114 1,393 917 1,145
24 29 23 29
813,601 1,016,188 574,012 717,514
2015 30 0.01% 3.60%
2014 30 3.55% 3.70%
183,646,000 229,374,000 0.01
3.55
2014 2015
186,544 232,993 209,220 261,524
261 327 187 235
23 28 23 29

186,828 233,348 209,430 261,788
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24.
0.1
2013 2014 30 v S0 10,000, 000,000 1,000,000
2013 2014 30 2015 30 3,081,690,283 308, 169 270,603
2003 16 2003 16
HHL 2003
HHI 2003 HHI 10
i ii
(i)
(iv) )
(vi)
28
2013 15 2003  HHI
2003 HHI
2003 HHI
2003 HHI
2013 2014 30
2006 10 17 5.858 4,080,000 (4,080,000)
2007 11 19 6.746 360,000 360,000 360,000
2008 24 () 5.800 400,000 400,000 400,000
4,840,000 (4,080,000) 760,000 760,000
5.919 5.858 6.248 6.248
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2014 2015 30
2007 11 19 6.746 360,000 (360,000)
2008 24 () 5.800 400,000 400,000 400,000
760,000 (360,000) 400,000 400,000
6.248 6.746 5.800 5.800
2015 30 5.8
400,000 2015
2003 HHI
2006 10 17 1,240,000 2006 12 2007 11 30 2007 12 2013 11 30 5.858
2006 10 17 1,240,000 2006 12 2008 11 30 2008 12 2013 11 30 5.858
2006 10 17 1,240,000 2006 12 2009 11 30 2009 12 2013 11 30 5.858
2006 10 17 1,240,000 2006 12 2010 11 30 2010 12 2013 11 30 5.858
2006 10 17 1,240,000 2006 12 2011 11 30 2011 12 2013 11 30 5.858
2007 11 19 152,000 2007 11 19 2008 11 30 2008 12 2014 11 30 6.746
2007 11 19 152,000 2007 11 19 2009 11 30 2009 12 2014 11 30 6.746
2007 11 19 152,000 2007 11 19 2010 11 30 2010 12 2014 11 30 6.746
2007 11 19 152,000 2007 11 19 2011 11 30 2011 12 2014 11 30 6.746
2007 11 19 152,000 2007 11 19 2012 11 30 2012 12 2014 11 30 6.746
2008 24 160,000 2008 2009 31 2009 2015 31 5.800
2008 24 160,000 2008 2010 31 2010 2015 31 5.800
2008 24 160,000 2008 2011 31 2011 2015 31 5.800
2008 24 160,000 2008 2012 31 2012 2015 31 5.800
2008 24 160,000 2008 2013 31 2013 2015 31 5.800
2006 10 17 6,200,000 5,814,000 5.70 5.858 23.00% 3.969% 4.75% 2
2007 11 19 760,000 705,000 6.55 6.746 23.83% 3.330% 5.78% 2
2008 24 800,000 843,000 5.80 5.800 25.94% 3.600% 4.66% 1.31
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2013 10 22 HHL
2013 HHI 2013 HHI
10 i
ii
(iid)
iv
)
(vi) HHL
2007 25 HHI
HHI 2007 25 15
HHI
HHI
HHI 2007 25

12
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25.
6,268,355,000
5,506,081,000
2014 465,514,000
2014  5,367,936,000
2013
12
2014 30
12
2015 30
2013
« )
12
2014 30
« )
12
2015 30
Q)
(i)

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)

495,760,000

OooooOodd
22
2015 30
6,054,922,000 2014 5,833,450,000
900,419,000 1,044,601,000
5,367,936,000 5,010,321,000
5,010,321,000
( )
5,676,105 _ (970,954) 4,050 502,307 5,211,508
539,181 539,181
(3,384) 3,384
(308,169) (579,358)  (887,527)
5,367,936 (970,954) 666 465,514 4,863,162
943,089 943,089
(295) 295
(508,479)  (508,479)
5,367,936 (970,954) 371 900,419 5,297,772
( )
5,397,662 673,021 4,582 540,472 6,615,737
(75,955) (75,955)
684,017 684,017
(75,955) 684,017 608,062
(3.826) 3,826
(387,341) (732,555) (1,119,896)
5,010,321 597,066 756 495,760 6,103,903
(11D) (111)
1,190,060 1,190,060
(11D 1,190,060 1,189,949
(334) 334
(641,553)  (641,553)
5,010,321 596,955 422 1,044,601 6,652,299
2009 30
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26.
2014 2015
500,000 624,500
198,479 247,900 236,560 295,700
698,479 872,400 236,560 295,700
500,000 624,500 236,560 295,700
198,479 247,900
698,479 872,400 236,560 295,700
O 3.98% 2015 30
(i)
0.74%  1.48% 2014  1.32%  1.86%
2015 30 243,440,000
304,300,000 2014 581,905,000 726,800,000
400,000,000 500,000,000 2014 160,128,000 200,000,000
500,000,000 624,500,000 3.98%
2015 30
2015 30 2014 300,000,000
374,700,000
27.
2013 132,673 167,566
(1,776)
35,503 44,831
(35,040) (44,334)
2014 30 133,136 166,287
79
33,147 41,554
(28,948) (36,252)

2015 30 137,335 171,668
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28.
26
29.
@
2014 2015
1,988,049 2,483,074 1,475,642 1,844,552
4,785 5,977 4,785 5,982
1,992,834 2,489,051 1,480,427 1,850,534
702,924 877,952 240,638 300,798
2014 2015
3,446,747 4,304,987 3,349,041 4,186,301
692,228 864,594 183,337 229,172
(b)
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Q)
2014 2015 2014 2015
24 29 23 29 - - - -
1,114 1,393 917 1,145 3,796 4,741 4,032 5,040
2014 2015 2014 2015
23 28 23 29 - - - -
532,256 664,788 557,574 696,968 96,758 120,850 182,795 228,494
2015
30
2014 30 2015 30
46,969,000 58,711,000 2014 55,901,000 69,820,000
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27,198,000
(i)
26
19 23 26
2014 30 2015 30
3,066,000 3,833,000
2014 30 2015 30
59,220,000 2014

(i)
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18,740,000

23

100

2014 5,593,000

100

49,447,000 61,759,000
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2014 21,776,000

2014 100

100
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35
86 2014 87

(iv)
( )
%) 1 1 -2
2014
4,349 4,349 4,349
9% 9% 9%
1.36-3.98 520,058 201,220 721,278 698,479
4,349 520,154 201,220 725,723 702,924
%) 1 1 -2
2015
3,957 3,957 3,957
121 121 121
1.35-1.37 239,773 239,773 236,560
3,957 239,894 243,851 240,638
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( )
%) 1 1 -2
2014
5,432 5,432 5,432
120 120 120
1.36-3.98 649,553 251,324 900,877 872,400
5,432 649,673 251,324 906,429 877,952
%) 1 1 -2
2015
4,947 4,947 4,947
151 151 151
1.35-1.37 299,717 299,717 295,700
4,947 299,868 304,815 300,798
( )
%) 1
2014
3,181 3,181 3,181
189,047 189,047 189,047
3.98 517,302 517,302 500,000
198,479 198,479
390,707 517,302 908,009 692,228
%) 1
2015
3,146 3,146 3,146
180,191 180,191 180,191
236,560 236,560
419,897 419,897 183,337
( )
%) 1
2014
3,974 3,974 3,974
236,120 236,120 236,120
3.98 646,110 646,110 624,500
247,900 247,900
487,994 646,110 _ 1,134,104 864,594
%) 1
2015
3,933 3,933 3,033
225,239 225,239 225,239
295,700 295,700
524,872 524,872 229,172
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©
30.
2015 30 7,436,429,000
9,295,535,000 2014 7,617,423,000 9,514,162,000 2015 30

1,228,236,000 1,535,293,000 2014
1,481,538,000 1,850,441,000
2015 30 5,568,375,000 6,960,468,000

2014 5,133,765,000 6,412,072,000 2015 30
1,832,885,000 2,291,106,000 2014 554,940,000 693,119,000
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31.
2014 30 2015
30
20,000 97.5% 100%
2 0/
o7 5 100%
4
2
100 100%
2
HH1 . 100% 100%
HHI
32.
2014 2015
1,929 2,437 1,205 1,510
2014 2015
1,209 1,510 - -
2015 30
2014 30
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33.
2015 30
318,000,000 396,122,000
106,000,000 131,122,000 2015
106,000,000 132,500,000 2015
2015
106,000,000 132,500,000
2014 30
402,500,000 502,723,000
34.
2015 30
1,522,000
1,907,000 2014 2,379,000 3,005,000
702,000,000 471,000,000
2008 30

702,000,000
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35.
2015 30
2014 480,384,000
500,000,000 2014
236,560,000
36.

91
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11
480,000,000 600,000,000

600,000,000 400,000,000

160,128,000 200,000,000
2015 30

295,700,000 2014 :198,479,000 247,900,000

145 2015 26
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2015 30

2014 2015
1,916,433 37,811 2,418,971 1,918,945 37,860 2,405,606
52,538 1,037 65,620 90,449 1,785 113,061
1,968,971 38,848 2,484,501 2,009,394 39,645 2,518,667
165,995 3,275 210,039 154,328 3,045 193,668
(52,538) (1,037) (65,620) (90,449) (1,785) (113,061)
(25,131) (496) (31,699) (27,812) (549) (34,857)
(234,692) (4,630) (296,472) (258,392) (5,098) (324,071)
(103,845) (2,049) (131,374) (110,407) (2,178) (138,319)
(519,417) (10, 248) (655,592) (546,905) (10,790) (685,504)
(347,961) (6,865) (439,193) (334,204) (6,594) (418,915)
851,382 16,798 1,074,680 795,553 15,696 997,608
(287,727) (5,677) (363, 165) (265,792) (5,244) (333,239)
563,655 11,121 711,515 529,761 10,452 664,369
552,825 10,907 697,840 519,644 10,253 651,686
10,830 214 13,675 10,117 199 12,683
563,655 11,121 711,515 529,761 10,452 664,369
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2015 30

2014 2015
468,970 9,253 585,743 472,786 9,328 590,982
12,645,704 249,500 15,794,484 12,155,053 239,819 15,193,816
277,071 5,466 346,062 310,286 6,122 387,858
4,785 95 5,977 4,785 95 5,982
13,396,530 264,314 16,732,266 12,942,910 255,364 16,178,638
1,320 26 1,649 1,255 25 1,569
5,206 103 6,502 2,693 53 3,366
93,999 1,854 117,405 99,194 1,957 123,992
500,854 9,882 625,567 406,749 8,025 508,436
197,439 3,895 246,601 257,301 5,077 321,626
813,601 16,052 1,016,188 574,012 11,325 717,514
3,784 75 4,726 15,125 298 18,908
1,616,203 31,887 _ 2,018,638 _ 1,356,329 26,760 1,695,411
15,012,733 296,201 18,750,904 14,299,239 282,124 17,874,049
270,603 5,339 308,169 270,603 5,339 308,169
6,965,425 137,428 8,729,630 6,976,694 137,651 8,750,952
7,236,028 142,767 9,037,799 7,247,297 142,990 9,059,121
49,780 982 62,176 51,797 1,021 64,746
7,285,808 143,749 9,099,975 _ 7,299,004 144,011 9,123,867

198,479 3,916 247,900
5,308,698 104,741 6,630,564 5,009,939 98,846 6,262,423
277,021 5,466 345,999 310,236 6,121 387,795
100,682 1,986 125,752 121,440 2,396 151,801
318,980 6,293 398,405 310,889 6,134 388,611
38,156 753 47,657 36,241 715 45,301
6,242,016 123,155 7,796,277 5,788,745 114,212 7,235,931
568,451 11,216 709,996 477,639 9,424 597,049
69,160 1,364 86,381 60,972 1,203 76,216
500,000 9,865 624,500 236,560 4,667 295,700
281,516 5,554 351,613 365,652 7,214 457,065
7,203 142 8,996 7,008 140 8,872
58,579 1,156 73,166 63,479 1,253 79,349
1,484,909 29,297 1,854,652 1,211,400 23,901 1,514,251
7,726,925 152,452 9,650,929 _ 7,000,145 138,113 _ 8,750,182
15,012,733 296,201 18,750,904 14,299,239 282,124 17,874,049
2014 2015

1,000,000 19,730 1,249,000 788,000 15,547 985,000
1,708 34 2,134 25,498 503 31,872

(500,854) 9,882)  (625,567)  (406,749) (8,025)  (508,436)
500,854 9,882 625,567 406,749 8,025 508,436
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

NOITES 2014 2015 Airid 215

RALE TN RME D HES 00 HES 00
(FOR IMFORMATION

PLIRPOSE ONLY)
Orther income and other expense [ 107 398 89,888 135,712 112,749
Depreciation (1643} (139 {202) (174)
Ceneral and administralive expenses (38,306) (39, 169) (48.414) (49,038)
Finance costs 7 {35,164} (24,134) 44,431) {30,257)
Share of results of joint veniures 8 575,589 545,196 726,559 6H3847
Profit beforne tax (9,357 571,842 Tha, 234 717,127
INCOomEe 1% expeEnses 9 {45, 7F) (42,081) (57,709 (52,758)
Prafit for the year 10 563,635 529,761 711,515 64,369
Other comprehensive (expense) income
Item that will nat be reclassified
1o profit or loss:
Exchange {lossi gain ansing on
translation fo preseatation
CUrrency - - {104,.514) 11,1683
Item that may be subseguently
reclasaified to profit or loss:
Esachange (loss) gain arising on
transtation of foreign operations {5 104 - -
Total comprehensive incomse for the year 563,650 529,865 607,001 675,552
Profit for il year atiributable o
Orweners of the Company 352,825 519,644 BT, B4 B5T,b60
Non-controlling interests 10,830 10117 11,675 12,683

363,055 529,701 711,315 G4, 569

Total comprehensive incoms
attributable to:
Owners of the Company 552,820 519,748 595,850 662875
Non-controlling interesis 10,830 10,117 11,145 12,677

563,630 529,865 GO7,001 675,552

RMB cenis RME cents HE cevits HK cents
Earnings per sharne 13
Basic and diluted 17.94 16,86 22.64 11.15

HOPEWELL HECHSWAY INFRASTRUCTURE LRAITED. AlMNLIAL BEPORT H4495 Ll
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

MNOTES 2014 2015 24 2015
RAMBO00 RAMEB O HES 000 HKS 000
(FOR INFORMATIOMN

PURPOSE OMLY)
ASSETS
Non-current Assels
Inderests in joind ventures 16 6,130,731 6,203,147 7.657.283 7753934
Investmeent 17 A, 785 4,785 5977 5,982
Property and equipment 18 365 2ixl 461 326
i, 135,885 6,208,193 70037200 7,760,242
Current Assels
Dieposits and prepaymients 1607 1,306 4,517 1,632
Dividend and other receivables 21 172,740 #8132 215752 110,166
Loans to a joint veniure 22 1,000,000 THB, 000 1,249,000 GES5, 000
Inderest recesivable from a joint venure 22 1.7 25,498 2,134 31,872
Bank balances and cash 23 B13,6401 574,012 1,00 &, 1 B8 717,514
1,991,666 1,476,948 2487591 1,846,184
Total Assets 8,127,551 7,685,141 10,151,312 9,606,426
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and Reserves
Share capital 24 270,603 270,603 308,169 308,169
Share premium and reserves 0965425 6,976,694 8,729,630 8,750,952
Erquity attributable o owners
of the Company 7236028 7.247,2597 9.037.799 9,059,121
Mon-controlling inferests 49,780 51,797 62,176 b4, 746
Total Equity 7285808 7299084 9099975 9,123,867
Mon-current Liabilities
Bank loans b 198,479 - 247,900 -
Deferred tax liabilities 27 133,136 137,335 16,207 171,668
131615 137,335 414,187 171,668
Currend Liabilities
Payabdes and accruals 8,771 8,694 10,956 10,868
Interest pavable ha 121 120 151
Bank loans 26 00,000 236,560 624,500 295,700
Tax labailities 1,261 3337 1,574 4,172
310,128 48712 617,150 3n.a91
Total Liabilities B4, 743 386,047 1.051,337 482,559
Total Eguity and Liabilities 8,127,551 7685141 10,151,312 9,006,426
Time deposits with orginal maturity
o Ehress months 749,994 - F36,743 -
Cash and cash equivalents 63,607 574,012 79,445 717,514
Tolal bank balances and cash B13.601 574012 1,016,188 T17.514
Thomas Jefferson WL Alan Chi Hung CHAMN
Managng Director Deputy Managing Direclor

92 HOPEWELL HIGHWAY BPEASTHUCTURE LIMITIIN  ARKNLAL REPOET 2014715
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Company’s Statement of Financial Position

MOITES 2004 2015 2004 2015
RM 00N RME 00 HKS 0 HES 000
{FOR INFORMATION
PLUIRPOSE ONLY)
ASSETS
Mon-current Assels
Imvestrents in subsidiaries 15 2379819 2,404,539 2.972.194 3,005,674
Amaunt due from a subsidiary (L] 2.199,006 1,330,951 2,746,559 1,663, 688
4,578,825 3,735,490 5,718,953 4,669,362
Current Assels
Deposits and prepayments 1,321 2313 1,650 m
Interest and other receivabiles 176 B4 470 mns
Amounts duse from subsidiaries 20 1040537 1,808,576 1,324,610 2,260,720
Bank balances and Cash 23 186,823 209,430 233,348 261,788
B 1,249,062 2,018,323 1,560,078 2,522,904
Total Assels 5,827,087 5,753,813 73279001 7 192,260
ECOUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and Reserves
Share capital 24 270,603 270,603 308,162 306,169
Share prirmium and reseres 25 4,863,162 5,297,772 6,103,903 6,652,299

5,133,765 5,568,175 412,072 6,960,468

Currenl Liabililies

Payables and accruals 5075 5,247 6,339 6,559
Bank loan 2 S0H0, 000 - B24,500 -
Amaunts due to subsidiaries 20 189,047 180,19 236,120 125,139
Tuotal Liahilities 694,122 185438 B6G,959 231,798
Total Equity and Liabilities 5827 887 5,753,813 7,279,001 7,192,266
Time depasits with onginal maturity

over three months 183,646 - 229,374 -
Cash and cash equivalents 3,182 209,430 3,974 261,788
Total bank balances and cash 186,628 209,430 233,348 261,788

Thomas Jefferson WU Alan Chi Hung CHAN
Managing Diveclar Deputy Managing Direclor
HEPEWELL HICHIWAY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED ANNUAL BEFORT 2014705 93
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;:pnsu_lidat_egi Statement of Changes in Equity

Hninfll*mmﬂ&efm

Feophe's

Repubiic

of China

PR Share L
Share  Sure  sattey Trandati  cption  Reliioed coatredfag
capial  premiwm  reenes resene e prolit Tolal  inferests Tofal
RAIN0  RMEDND  RMBTO0  RMETO0  RAMETO0  RMBVO0  RMITO0O  RMEDO0  RAR D00

Azl | Juy 1M} 70608 SETEI05 14710 {47 R5E 4060 2ASKI20 757075 49,0660 720,595
Exchange kess on sanslation

o ofgn operations - - - 5 - - 15) - ]
Proskit for fhe year - - - - - 55LEIS - 55125 A3 56365
Total comprohesive ipenie) isoose

for the e - - - G - 55arAdS  AE1A0 10830 563,650
Exgary of vested share optiom - . = = 3304 364 o B E
Dividendds pecogrised a5 distribution

ﬂ.n'in;ﬂ'rnml.‘\-m | ] = (108,165 - = = (E7058 BT 5N - |BET S¥N
Dividendhs puird 1o

mone=coabmlling indome = = = = v . = PHRSEDY DN
Addt 5 june 2014 D003 565G 14710 MTBH) bbb LAMYT T.Ln0 49,780 725, 0B
Exchange gain on rasslation

of HEge eraisans - - - 0] - - 1L - L%
Pocelit o e var - - - - = SIeH 31964 LA LT
Tkl compechensive ncome ko the year - - - 184 = 51964 319740 10197 519,85
Enpiry of vested share option - - - - [295) 5 - - -
Dividends recogrised a3 distribution

cluring the year Mok 12| - - - - = [S0BATH G4 - |SEATY
ﬂuhhpulklmle'mgirlrnh - - - = - - - 18,180} 18, 10
A ab 30 Jure W15 Mashl SI6TAM  1RATI00 (W7 TEH AR T T e SITAT T

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated statement of changes in equity of the Group in Renminbi (“RMEB”)
ithe presentation currency of the Group), the equity transactions and accumulaied eamings denominated in
Hong Kong Dollar (*HKDT) are translated at the exchange rates at the transaction dates. Before the change in
functional currency of the Company from HED to RMB during the year ended 30 june 2009, the exchange
differences recognised in translation reserve represented the difierence between the equity transactions and
accumulated earnings translated af the exchange rates at the transaction dates and the assets and liahilities
translated at the closing rates at the end of each reporting period. Subsequent (o the change in functicnal
currency of the Company, the exchange difierences recognised in translation reserve represented translation of
its forgign operations.

04 HOPEWELL HIGHWAY BFEASTHUCTURE LIMITIIN  ARKNLAL REPOET 2014715
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(FOR INFORMATION PLIRPOSE OMLY)

Attrbiible I mmers ol the Company

RC Share
Share Share  staluby  Transbifion option  Relwined
capitdl  preeinm resenes TSPV e oty Total Tetal
M. MDD KRN0 HEST)  HRSTEG  HESTOD MO0 HESTO0  HES'C0

Fs

A | July 2003 08,169 5397661 110708 114220 4581 15W.5015 9561819 61,973 96245812
Enchasge s oo iraslation

I presentalion Cumency - - - (07984 - - [l e Q580 (104514
Profi] dor the yesar - - - - -  HITRD KT RO 13675 711515
Total comprehemee (e income

oo e et (107, 3841 637 BD  305H%E 1145 0700
Ewpiry ol vestodd tham opfons - = - - 13 B 1% - - -
Divicdench secognised s diiribution

dhuring B year vnte 1) = [T - - = [TA2555N (), 119,80 = {1,1719.85
Dévickeond paid to

m-l::l'l.rulhns_ infests = = - = - = = T05E 115848
A ol M e 2014 06,169 5010321 118708 0040219 Tib L3766 9,007,799 65176 S099,573
Encharnge g floss) on tanslition

Wi preseatation curmency - - - 11,189 - - 11,185 [T
Profit for the year - - - - - BSLee 6506BG 13683 6350
Total m'rprl:'}mmc imcoie Sor the year - . = 1I,‘II' - 651, b bb1ATS 13,677 BT5.552
Expry o vaestten] shuer oftions - - - - o) gt} - - =
Divicdoruds revogniud & dntribution dering

the year Note 12) = = - = - LA (SN -
Do paid I non-contralling niesesty = = - = = = = mian e
Ao 2 100 fume 2005 108,160 5000310 TIRT0E 1,051,408 421 LETReA 058,11 61,746 9115867

Thes transiation reserve represented (i) the accumulated net exchange difference arising on transiation of foreign
operations (e, operations with functional currency of BMB) to the presentation currency of the Group before
the change in functional currency of the Company from HKD (o BMB; and (i) the accumulated net exchange
difference arising on translation of the consolidated financial statements. denominated in RMB, the functional
currency af the Company, to the presentation currency of the Group after the change in functional cumency of
the Company.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

2014 2075 20014 2015
RME OO0 RMEB I HES O HKSH00
{FOR INFORMATION

PURPOSE CXNLY)

DPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 609357 571,842 760,224 T2z
Adjustments for:

Infenest income 1104, 5603) (BE321) M3:2.427) (110,749

Interi=t expEnses 11,828 .422 40,219 26,858

Met exchange (gain) loss (574] kL (732} 1,223

Dividend income from investment - {400} - (500)

Gain on disposal of properly and equipment - 34) - (43}

Depreciation 160 133 202 174

Share of results of joant venlures (575,5849) (545,396) (726,559) (683, 847)
Operating cash flows before movements

in wiwking capital (39.621) (39,753) (50,0730 49,757
Decrease in deposits and prepayments 291 231 b4 2,889
Decrease in other receivables 1,049 57 1311 71
Decrease in payablbes and accruals (142} (71) {145} {&49)
Cash used in operations (38,423} (37,456} (48.543) {46,886)
Inconme fanes paid (168) {125) {214} (156)
MET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (18,51) (37,581} {48,757) {47 ,042)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases af property and equipment [ L] {3n (128 (39)
Proceeds on disposal of property and eguipmen - 34 - 43
Registered capital contribution to 4 joinl venture - {106,000} - {131,122)
Repayment of lnan from a joint venture 20,0001 212,000 38,160 262,244
Placement of time deposits with original maturity

ovier three months (2,003,077) (B64,971)  (2,525327)  (1,086,586)
Withdrawal of time deposits with original maturity

ovier three months 1,253,083 1,614,965 1.563.727 1,033,507
Dividends received [net of PRC withholding fax) bbb, TOF bI0.431 B4 453 792,028
Interest roceived 120,299 69,042 151,863 86,788
Income tax paid for interest received (10,234 {6,692) (12.825) (8,371)
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 56,676 1,548,778 57,003 1,948,492

DE HOPEWELL HIGHWAY BFEASTHUCTURE LIMITIIN  ARKNLAL REPOET 2014715
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2014 2015 2014 2015
RME T RMB D0 HES 0N HES D00
(FOR INFORMATION

PURPOSE OMLY)S

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Mew hank loans raised 195,904 277 986 247 900 147 800
Repayment of bank loans (1061 821} (739, 508) 1128, 600 (925, (10}
Repayment of corporate bonds (G000 - (745,200 -
Interest paid (33,2300 {21,397} (41,951 (26,824)
Dividends paid to:

— cweners of the Company (B84, 875) (509473} (1,128574) (638, 908)

— non-controlling interests of a subsidiary (10,9100 (8,100) (11,9425 (10,107)
MET CASH LISED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (1,434,932} (1,000,792) (1. 008.406) (3,253,039)
MET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (1,416.847) 510,405 (1,799,240 GABAT
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS BROUGHT

FORWARD 1,480,436 63,607 1,869, 7H) 79445
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES 14 - H,8495 (111,342)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS CARRIED

FORWARD B3, 607 574,012 79445 717,514
TIME DEPOSITS WITH ORIGINAL MATURITY

OVER THREE MONTHS 749,994 - 936,743 -
TOTAL BANK BALANCES AND CASH 13,60 574012 1,016,188 717,514

Mode: Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and cash on hand, and deposits with banks subjecied
1o irsepnifocant risk of chanpe i value, and with 3 matusity of theee manths or les from date of placing,

HOPEWELL HECHSWAY INFRASTRUCTURE LRAITED. AlMNLIAL BEPORT H4495 97
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. General Information

The Company is an exempted company with limided liability incorporated m the Cayman lslands and ite
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™). The Company’s
immediate holding company is Anber Investments Limited, a limited company incorporated in the British
Wirgin [slands. The Company’s ultimate holding company is Hopewell Holdings Limited ("HEL"), a puldic
limited company incorporated in Hong Kong whose shares ane listed on the Stock Exchange.

The addresses of the registered office and principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in the
seclion of corporate information in the annwal repart.

The Company is an investment halding company. Details of the principal activities of the principal
subsidiaries and the joint ventures are set out in notes 31 and 16 respectively.

The Comguany's funclional currency and presentation currency are BMB, The presentation of HKD
amicsunts in e consolidated fnancial statements is for infoemation purpose only.

2. Adoption of New and Revised International Financial Reporting
Standards

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the fiest ime, the following amendments to International
Financial Reporting Standards (*IFR5") and a new Interpretation issued by the International Accounting

Standards Boared.
IFRSs ( Arnendments) Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
IFRSs (Amiendments) Annial Impronements to IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle
IFRS 10; IFRS 12 and Investiment Entities
1A% 27 [Amendmenis)
1A% 19 {Amendments) Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions
[A%5 32 (Amendments) Ofisetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabdlities
1A% 36 (Amendments) Recenverable Amount Disclosures for Mon-Financial Assets
A5 39 (Amendments) Movation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Acoounting
IFRIC 21 Levies

The application o the above amendmients to IFRSs and the new Interpretation in the current year has had
niy material efiect on the amounts repored andos disclosures set ol in these consolidated financial
slatermenis,

OB BOPEWELL HIGHWAY BFEASTHUCTURE LIMITIIN  ARKNLAL REPOET 2014715
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2, Adoption of New and Revised International Financial Reporting
Standards (continued)

The: Group has not early applied the following new or revised IFRSs that have been issued but are not yel

pifective:

IFRSs {Amsizncimeands) Annual Improvements to IFRSs 20012-2014 Cwele!

IFRS 4 Financial Instrumenis®

IFRS 10, IFRS 12 andl 145 28 Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception’
{Amendments)

IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and ils Associate or
{Amendments) Joint Venture!

IFES 11 {Amendments) Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Ciperations’

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers®

1A% 1 (Amendments) Disclosune Initiative'

145 16 and IAS 38 (Admendments)  Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depeeciation and Amonisation®
1AS 16 and IAS 41 (Amendmentsd  Agriculiure: Bearer Plants'
1A% 27 [Amendments) Equity Method in Separate Financial Statemenis!

Hiecthor ior annis| penods begnning on or afier | lanuary 2006
Effecthve for annus] periods beginning on or after | lanoary 2018

IFRS 9 Financial Instrumenis

IFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for the classification and measurement of financial
assets, IFRS 9 was subsequently amended in 2010 fo incluede requitements. for the classification and
measurement of financial liabilities and for derecognition, and further amended in 2013 to include the
new reguirements for general bedge accounting. Another revised version of IFRS 9 was issued in 2014
mainly o include [a) impaiment requirements ior financial assets and (b) limited amendments o the
classification and measurement requirements by introducing a fair value through ather comprehensive
income’ measurement category for certain sinple debst instruments,

IFRS 9 will be adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial statements for the annual period beginning
on 1 July 200 8 and the Directons are in thie process of asessing the impact of IFRS 9 1o the consolida el
financial statemends.

IAS 38 (Amendments) Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Deprecialion and

Amortizalion

1A% 36 (Amendments) infmduce a rebuttable presumption that the revenue 5 not appeopriate basis for
amoriisation of an infangible asset. This presumption can only be rebutted in the l'ullnl.-'.rinﬁ b Bimilesd
circumstances.

() when the intangible asset is expressed as a measure of revenee; or

Bl when it can be demonstrated that revenue and consumption of the economic benefits of the
intangibile asset are highly cormelated.

The amendments apply peospectively for annual periods beginning on or aiter 1 January 2006, The
Directors ane in the process of assessing the impact of TAS 38 (Amendments) on amdartisalion of concession
intangible asseds held by joint ventunes. of the Group.

(ther than disclosed above, the Directors anticipate that the application of the other new and revised
IFRSs wil have no material impact on the reswlis and the financial position of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of compliance

The comsolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the IFRSs. In addition, the
consolidated financial stements include applicable disclosures roquired by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis of preparation
The consolidated financral gatements have been prepared an the historical cost basis, as explained in the
principal accounting policies sef out below,

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
SEMVIOES,

Fale value is the price that would be received 1o sell an assed or pad 1o feansier a lability v an orderly
transaction between market padicipants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price 18
directly obsorvable or estimated wsing another valuation technique, bn estimating the fair value of an asset
or a liability, the Group takes into account the charactenistics of the asset or lability if markel participants
wiotld take those Characteristics into acoount when pricing the asset or liabality at the measunement date.
Falr value for measurement andlor disclosure purposes in these comsolidated financial datements s
detegrmined on such a basis, excepl for share-based payment transactions, leasing transactions, and
measgrements thal have some similanties to B valye bat are not fair value, such as net realisable value of
inventories of value in use of mmpairment of assets, if any.

The principal accounting policies ane set ol below.,

Basis of consolidation
The consalidated Gnancial statemsents incorposate the financial statements of the Company and entitics
controlled by the Company and its subsidianies, Coatrol s achieved when the Company:

= has power over he investes;
. is exposed, or has rights, 1o variable refurns from s involvement with the inestes; and
* s the ability to use its power (o affect ils refurns,

The Group rexssesses whisther or nol it controls an investes if facts and circumstances indicate that theee
are changes o one or more of the three elements of cantrol listed above,

Corsalidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obitains control over the subsidiary amnd ceases when
thie Growp loses control of the subsidiany, S'Jt't,iri(_d“f. incomee and expenses of a subsidiary acguired o
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidaed statement of profit or foss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control untfil the date when the Group ceases {o
conbral the subsidiany,

Prodit or foss and cach component of ather comprehensive income are allributed o the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed 1o
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even i this resulis in the non-controlling
interests having, a deficit balance,

When necessary, adjustmemts are made to the financial statements of subsidianes to bring their accounting
palicies into line with the Group's accounting palicies.

Al intragroup assets and liabilitics, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments in subsidiaries
In the Company's statement of financial pesition, investments in subsidiaries are stated a1 cost less any
identified impairment lass,

Interests in joinl ventures

A joint venture is a joint arrangerment whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assels of the jaint arangement, foimt control is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangerment, which exists only when decisions about the relevant aclivilies feguire uranimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

The resulls and assets and liabilities of joint vesdures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements wsing the equity method of accounting. The financial statements of joint ventures used for
equity accounting purposes are prepared using uniform sccounting policies as those of the Group for like
trransactions and events in similar circumstances. Under the equity method, an invesiment in a joint
venture i initially recognisad in the consolickied statement of financial position at codt and adjusied
theveafler (o recopnise the Group's share of the profil of loss and other comprehensive income of the jont
venture, When the Group's share of losses of joant vendure exceeds the Group's interest in that joint
venture iwhich includes any leng-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net invesiment
in the joint ventueel, the Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses, Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructve chiligations or made
payrments on behali of the joint veniure,

The requirements of A5 3% “Financial Instruments; Recogrition and Measurement” are applied (o
determene whether it is necessary bo recognise any impairment loss with respect (o the Groug's inveshment
in a pont venture, When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment (including poodwill) is
tested for impairment in accordance with 1AS 36 “Impairment of Assets” as a single asset by comparing its
recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair valoe less costs of disposal] with its carrying amount.
Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carmying amount of the imvestment. Any reversal of that
impabrment loss s recognised in accordance with IAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.

The Growp has incurred additional development expendilure Tor the construction and development of the
toll expressways operated by the joint ventures, which were not accounted for by those entities. Such cost
are included in additional cost of investiments in joint veniures and are amortised over the joint venture
pericd on the same basis as that adopted by the relevant joint ventures in respect of amonisation of its
project cosl, commencing from the date of operation of the project underaken, On disposal of a joint
venture, the attributalde amount of the wnamorised additional cost of investments is ingloded in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

When a group enfity transacts a sale or contribution of assets with a joint venture of the Group, profits and
losses resulting from the fransactions with the joint venture are recognised in the Group's consolidated
financial statements only 1o the extent of interests in ihe jodnt vemture that are not relited w the Group,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property and equipment
Property and equipment are stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any,

Deepreciation is recognised so-as to write off the codt of items of property and equipment over their
estimpted wseful lives, using the straight-line method, The cstimated weful lives, and depreciation method
are reviewed al the end of each reporting penod, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
on a praspective basis,

An item of property and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected o oarse from the continued wse of the aseel, Any gaim or loss ansing on the disposal or
retirement of an ilem of property and equipment s determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amownt of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss,

Revenue recognition

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the cconomic benedits will
flowe o the Group and the amount of income can be measored reliably, IMencs! income 15 accrued on a
time basis, by reference o the principal outstanching and o the efiective interest rate applicabde, which is
thie raie thai exactly discounis the estimated futune cash receipis through the expected Hie of the Ginancial
assed (o that assel’s nel carrying amount on initial recognition,

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Group’s nghts 1o receive payment have been
esablished (provided that it is probable that the economic benehits will flow 1o the Growp and the amount
of income can e measuied reliably),

Mlaragemaent fee income is recognised when (he related serices ane provided,

Leasing
Legses are classified a8 finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transier substantially all the risks
and rewards of cwnership o the lessee, All other leases are classied as operating leases,

Oiperating leases payment is recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the term od the relevant
legaess.

Foreign curréncies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity, ransactions in currencies other than
the functinnal currency of that entity (fofeign curencies) are recorded in the respective functional currency
{i.e. the cumency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions. Af the end of the reporting period, monetary items
dencminated in foreign currencies are relranslated at the rates prevailing at that date, Non-monelary ibems
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency ane not retranslated,

Exchange differences on maonetary ilems are recagnised in profit or oss in the period inowhich they arise,

For the purpose af presenting the consolidated financial statements of the Croup in RME, the assets and
liahilities of the Croup's foreign operation are translated into RMB using exchange rates prevailing at the
cnd of cach reporting period. Income and expenses items are translated at the average exchange rates for
pesrind, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the exchange rates at
the dates of tramsactions are used, Exchange differences arising, if amy, are recopnised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading of translation reserve,
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acguisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily fake a substantial period of time fo get ready for their infended use ar
sabe, are added to the cost of those assets uniil such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

Investment income carned on the femporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure
an qualifying assets i deducted from the borrowing costs eligibhe for capitalisaition.

All other bormowing costs are recognised as expenses in profit o loss in the period in which they ane
incurned.

Retirement benefil cosis
Payments 1o defined contribution retiremsent benefit schemes are recognised as an expense when
emplovess have rendered service entitling them o the contributions.

Taxation
Income tax expenses represent the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable s based on the taxable profit for the year, Taxable profit differs inom profit befone
tax as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprebensive income because it
exclides items of IRcome of expense that are taxable oF dedectible i olber vears and it fuaher excludes
ibems that are never taxalle or deductible, The Group's Habilities for current tax s caloulated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recopnised on emporary differences between the carrving amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated fnancial stiements and the corresponding i base used in the computation of faxakle
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all faxable temporary differences, Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary difference (o the extent that it is probabie that
tanaksle pr wits will be avallable against which those deductible temporary differences can e utilised, Swch
defierred tax assets and liabilities are nof recopnised if the tlemporary difierence arises from the initial
recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting
prodit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for faxable temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries and inberests in joint ventures, except where the Group s able 1o confrol the reversal of the
temporary difference and it s probable thal the temporary difference will not reverse in the foresecable
Tuture, Deferred tax assets ansing from deductible wemporary differences associated with such investimens
antl inferests are only recognised (o the extent (hal it s probalde that there will be sufficient taxable profits
against which to wlilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected 1o reverse in the
foreseealle future,

The carrying amsount of deferred lax assets is reviewed ol the end of the reporting pericd and reduced o
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be wailable o allow all or part of
such assel o be recovered,

Deeferred tax assets and liabilities are measured ab the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the assed is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been enacied
or substantively enacted by the end of the reparting period,

The measurement of defered tax assets and liabilities reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or seftle the canrying
amount of its assets and liahilitios. Current and defermed fax is recognised in profit o loss;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments
Financial assete and financial liabilities are mecognised when a group entity becomes & party o the
contractual prowvisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilties are imitially measured ot fair value. Transaction costs thal are
directly attributable to the acquisition or ssue of financial assets and financial liabilities are added 10 or
deducted from the fair valoe of the inancial assels or firancial Labilites, a5 appeopriate, on initial
recognition.

Financial assels

The tinancial assets of e Group and the Company are classiiied as loans amd receivabiles and available-
for-sale financial assets. The classification depends an the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the time o initial recognition,

Eifective interest method

The effective interest method (s .a method. of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period, The effective inlerest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated futune cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts] throuph the expected
life of the debt instrument, or, whene appropriate, a shoer period o the net caryving amount on initial
recognition.

Interest income is recogmised on an chiective inlerest basis for debit instruments.

Loans and receivahles

Loans and receivables (including dividend and other receivables, loans too a joint venture, inberest
receivable from a joint venture, amounts due from subsidiaries, bank balances and cash) are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost using the efiective
interest method, less any identified impaiment losses (see accounting policy on impairment of financial
assels below).

Available-for-sale financial assels
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-dervatives that are either desipnated or not classified as

financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instroments ans recognised in peofit or loss when the Group’s right
to receive the dividends is established.

Investment in equity securities that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be measured reliably are measured at cost less any identified impairment losses at the end of
each reporting peviod {see the accounting policy in respect of impaimment loss on financial assets below).
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Fimancial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continuwed)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicalorss of impairment at the end of the reporting period. Financial
assets are considered (o be impaited where theee is obgective evidence thal, as a resull of one or more
events that occurred alter the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated fulure cash flows of
the financial assets have been affectad.

Ohpective evidence of impaiement could include;

*  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
*  breach of contract, such as defaull or delinquency in inlerest or principal payments; or
s it becoming probable that the borrawer will enter bankruptoy or financial re-organisation.

For an available-foc-sale eguity investment, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of that
investment helme its cost is considenen o he objective evidence of impairment

For financial assots carmied at amodised cost, the amount of the impairment loss secognised is the
difference hetween the asset’s carrving amount and the present value of the estimated fufure cash flows
discounted at the financial assets” oniginal effective interest rate,

Faor financial assets carried al cosl, the amount of the impairment loss s measured as the difierence
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of refurn for a similar financial asset, Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods,

Financial assets are assessed for impairment on an individual hasis. The carrying amount of the financial
asset s reduced by the impairment Ioss direcily for all financial assets with the exception of amounts due
from subsidiaries and dividend and ofher receivables, where the canving amount is reduced through the
use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised in
prodit or loss. When the amounts due from subsidiaries and dividend and other receivable are considened
uncollectible, they are written off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited o prodit or loss,

For financial assets camied at amortised cost, if in a subsequent perind, the amount of impairment koss
decreases and the docrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previowsly recopnised impaiment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that
the carrying amaount of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does nol exceed what the amortised
Cost wohd b been had the impairment nol been recogised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a proup entity are classified as either financial
liabilithes or as equity in accordance with the substance af the contractual amangements and the definifions
of a financial liability and an equity inglrument

An equity instiument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group aiter
deducting all of its iabilities, Equity instruments issued by a group entity are recognised al the proceeds
received, met of direct issue cosls,

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities (including payables and accruals, amounts due 1o subsidiaries, inleves! payable and
hank loans) are subsequently measured al amortised oot using the effective interest method.

Eifective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amorised cosl of a financial liability and ob
allocating interest expense over the relevant peripd, The effective inlerest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated fulure cash payments (including all fees and point paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective infenest rate, transaction costs and ofber premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial lability, or, where appropriate, a shorer period, 1o the net carmying amaent
on initial recognition,

Interest expense is recognised on am effective interest basis.

Derccognilion

The Group derecogmises a financial assets ondy when the contractual rights 1o the cash fows from the
assels expirg o when i trapsiers the Gnancial asset amd cubstantially all the nsks and rewards of
owrsership of the asel 10 another entity. Il the Group nether (ranshions noe retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of owmership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Group continues (0 recognise
the asset to the extent of it continuing involvernent and recognises an associated liability, I the Group
retains substantially all the risk and rewards of the ownership of a transfesred financial asset, the Group
continus o recognise the financial asset and alwo recognise o collaeralised borrowing for the proceeds
received,

On derecognition of a financial assel, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of
the consideration received and receivable s recognised in peolit and loss.

Financial liabilities are derecopnised when the Group’s abligations are discharged, cancelled or expired.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paried and pavalde is recognized in prodit or foss,

Provision

Provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of o past event, and it is
profaable that the Group will be reguired 1o sellle the obligation and & relizble edimate can be made af the
amount of the obligaton, Provision is measuied at the best estimate of the consideration required (o seffle
the present obligation at the end of the reporing period. taking into account the risks and uncerainties
surrounding the obligation, Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated (o setfle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flaws where the effect of the lime
value of money is material),
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
The fair value of services received, dotermined by reference 1o the fair value of dhare opions and awarded
shares granted at the grant date, is expensed as staff costs on a straight-line hasis over the vesting period,
with a coresponding increase in equity ishane option reserel,

Al the end of the reporting period, the Group rivises its estimates of the number of share options and the
awarded shares that ane expected to wlfimately vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates during the
vesting period, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such thad the cumulative expenses reflects the revised
estimate, with a comresponding adjustment to share option resene,

When the share options are exercised, the amount previously recognised in shane option reserve will be
tramsferred to share premium, When the shire options are fodeited after the vesting date or are still not
exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in shans oplion resisoe will be transiorned
to retained prodits,

Impairment losses on langible assels

Al the end of the reporing period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of it fangible assets fo
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have sufiered an impairment loss. I amy such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss, i any, Where it is not possible to sstimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset,
the Grougy estimates. the recoverable amoont of the cash-penctating unil 1o which the asset belongs, Where
a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identiiied, corporate assets are also allocated o
individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount s the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, In assessing value in
wss, the estimated future cash Tows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current marke! assessmants of the time value of money and the risk speciiic 10 the asset for which
the estimates of future cash lows. have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unith is estimated 1o be less than its canying
amount, the canying amount of the asset (o a cash-generating unitl is reduced to its recoverable amount,
An impairment loss is recognsed immediately in profit or loss,

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset o a cash-generating
wnit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does nof exceed the carrying amount that would have been defemmined had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset (or a cash-generating unith in prioe years, A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or boss.

4. Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group®s accounting policies, which are desoribed in o note 3, the Directons are
reguired (o make judpements, etmates and assomplions aboul (he Carying amounts of assets and
liabalities that are not readity apparent from other sources, The estimates and underdying assumplions are
based on historical experience and other factars that ase considered 1o be relevant, Actual results may
differ from these estimales.,

The estimates and underying Jssumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis, Bevisions 10 accounting
estimales are recognissd in the perod in which the estimate is revised of the revision affecls only that
perod, of In the pedod of the revision and future periods I the revision affiects both curent and future
pernds,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4. Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
(continued)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

Classification of Guangzhou-Shenzhen-Lhuhai Superhighway Comparny Limiled (G5 Superhighway
JV*) and Guangdong Guangzhou-Zhuhai West Superhiphway Company Limited (“West Route JV*)
as joint ventures

Both GS Superhighway [V and West Route |V are limited liability companies whose legal form confers
separation between the parties to the joint armangement and the Company itself. Furthermoee, there ane no
contractual arangements or any ofher facts and circumstances thal specify that the parties o the joint
arrangerment have rights o the assets and obligations for the liabilities of the joint arrangemsent.
Accordingly, UGS Superhighway [V and West Route |V are classified as joint ventures of the Group, Details
are sl out in note 16

Key sources of estimation uncertamnty

Ther Gromip makes estimates and dssumptions concerning the future, The estimates and assumptions have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next finamcial year, are discussed below:

Share of results of joint venlures

iy Amartisation of concession intangible assets of the joint ventures
Amartisation of concession intangible assets of the jpant ventures of the Group is calculated based on
the ratio of actual traffic volume of the underying toll expressways compared to the ofal expected
traffic volume of the underlying toll expressways over the remaining conoession pereods of the senvice
concession agreements. As part of the etablished policy of the Group, the management has reviewed
the total expected traffic valume at (be end of the repoding periods, Adjustments may need Lo be
mathe to the carrying amounts of concession intangible assets should there be a material difference
between the total expected traffic valume and the actual results,

I the currend year, the share of results of joint ventures included the share of amartisstion of
concession intangible assels of RMBAY7 146,000 (approscimately  HESS98, 111,000 (2014:
RAE459,082,000 approximately HK$5749,392,000)). The management considers that the
amortisation is calculated by reference (o the best estimates of the (otal expected traffic volumes of
e widerdying toll expressways amd they shoald ool be matesially different fom e actual traific
volumes in future, The current vear amortisation of concession intangible assets is less (than the
amortisation estimated in the prior financial year based on the then expected traffic volumes bor
future financial years and the effect on share of resulls of joint venfures i approximate o
RMB31,270,000 (approsimately HES39, 0990000 (2014; RMB10662,000 (approximately
HES13, 560,000,

108 HOFEWELL HIGHWAY BFEASTHUCTURE LIMITIDN  ARSLIAL REPOET 2018715

191/247



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)
oOoOooodn

4. Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
{continued)

Key sources of eslimation uncertainty (continued)

Share of resullz of joint ventures (continued)

(i1} Hesurfacing nbligations of the joind ventures
The joint ventures of the Group have contractual obligations under the contractual service
arrangements to maintain the toll expressways to g specified level of serviceahility over the respective
concession periods, These abligations to maintain or restone the ool expressways, excep for epgrade
services, are to be recognised and measured a5 resurfacing obligations. Resurfacing obligations had
bewen made a1 the present value of expenditures expocted 1o be incurred by the joint ventunes 1o seftie
the obligations, A= at 30 June 2015, the efiect of the provision (o the Group conzolidated financial
staternents, a8 included in interests in joint ventures, amounbing o RMBT21,440.000 {approximalely
HKS1 51,800,000 (2014; EMB 100,682,000 dapproximately HES125. 752, 00011,

The amount expected to be required o settle the obligations at the end of the reporting period s
determined based on the number of major resurfacing works o be undertalken over the concession
periods under the service concession agreements and the expected cosis 1o be incurred for each
event. The costs are then discounted o the present valee Based on o pre-tax discount rate,

The expected costs for maintenance and resurfacing and the Uming of such events 10 ake place
invaolve estimates made by the manageme, which wene based on the resurfacing plans of the
Group, historical costs incurred for similar activities and the laest quotations from the service
prowicher.

I the expected expenditures, resurfacing plans and  discount rale were difierent from the
management’'s current estimates, the change in resuracing obdigations is required 10 be accounted for
prospectively,

The management are of the view that the discount rade currently wused in the current estimate should
reflect the time value of money and the risks specific 1o the obligations.

(iiiy  Income faxes of a joint venlure

As at 30 June 2015, as included in interests in joint ventures, amount of RMB59,.515,000
(approsimately HKS74,394 0000 2013: RMB40,114,000 (approximately HKS30,127,0040]) represents
the deferred fax asset of a joint ventuee in relation o its unused fax losses, The realisability of the
defered tax assed mainly depends on whether sufficient future profiis or faxable temporary differences
will be availablbe in the future. If the actual future prodits generated are less than expected, a reversal
of deferred tas assets may arise, which would be recognised in profit of loss for the period in which
stich a reversal takes place.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5. Segment Information

The Group's repartalde and operating segments are determined based on information reporbed o the chief
operating decision maker for the purpose of resource allocation and performance assessment,

Infoerrmation reparted 1o the chief operating decision maker, including segment revenoe, earmings before
interest, tax, depreciation and amaortisation (“EBITDA"), depreciation and amortisation, inberest and tax,
and segawent results, is mone specifically focused on individual toll expressways projects jointly operated
and managed by the Group and the relevant joint venture partner, Accordingly, the Group's reporting and
operating segments under IFRS 8 “Operating Segments” ane therefore as jollows:

= Guangzhou-Shenehen Superhighway (G5 Superhighway™)
~  Phaze | of the Western Delta Roube (*Phase | West®)

= Phase Il of the Western Delta Route ("Phase I Wiest”)

= Phase I of the Western Delta Boute (“Phase 10 West™)
Infemation regarding the above segments i reported below.

Segment revenue and resulls

e ;s
[heprerimion Deprreiatinn
Stterd mi e Sgmer | Segoml ad eeres]  Sepoent
weme BN aevesmn  asdin ki e FRITM seweralinn aedin ks
oo RMET FARTOG  RVEDE U0 RMET W00 D0 VBTN U0
O Sapertaghey | ATS, MG 126078 BHIT  TWGEN A LAWMIM  1ANT 4N 8NN WG
[P | Vvl B3.284 B el [ s 1, 530 X2 o L% TLER] LLLETL L] 1]
Phise | West TiMy 130N (B1,148 (143,606 B ML NaEN ] e TR b | T80
[Phase H e T B B U163 U208 &G HH) '!5,5! Th§EE WLHTY (DM B5TEN
Total |LBIEAT)  1EXTTY I ATLNE  SISON LIRS LA S (SBETEE [MANE  STS1E
Lospodale inees! moome
from bank geprses 1 i
Compaais iniwes] inooee fom
s mde by e r.::q'u
03 o vertus il f L]
Dihwr e plie] | 156
Comporate gereeal and
amuvm.l.vnq'mu
e e istior (LA (18,308
Comuraie finanoe st e L] [rRE]
Cosporaty income un exporees 10,15 oM
el Whm@- p-.-.:rrhi mlavdd
Income 4 esperss) Molel S 17%
Pt e e o ShEARE 7, |
P vw oo v mmietdils
torom-conoling nenas (A3 {METTY
Profil byt B year anbetible
Invrwerens o the Corparny ki3l A

e, et enchange gain fnes of relaid income s expemses) & oomposed of the Geoap®s shane of the echange gadn et of relabed
nccenie G oxpersed) of & polml veniee of BAESTI1 000 (014 RMB5S.OTZ00 and the mst escharge loss of the Group of
SMEASYS 000 (2014: net exchampe gale of RVMBST D00,
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5. Segment Information (continued)

Segment revenue and resulls {continued)
(FOIR INFORMATICHN PURPOSE CIMLY)

MM Filh

Depecitien
egmen od sl Spmem Sepmesl and  lalemt  Segrend
mere RTDA amoieals  andes oty peense FRITOA  seodlsaion  aadim el
S HEETE HESTER  HAPIOG METO0 HOTOR  HaSTwD HEFS0  HESTMR RGO

(35 Superhighway IBELSTE 1AFAM MEGONY)  (MESO4  THRETY  1MEISTI LSETT NN OBET) WS
Phuse | Wes: L R L0 OOIAT 400 NERM.  MAN [T TUR . T9 EE
Phuse |1Vt WAL 290k (10T (RELISD) LECERT % LR | R (T nrares ngn
Phusr [0 Wesd LR 77080 ALETE (131908 (12AMG 1 TR Haw [LET L TR T ]
Total LAWESTI LMGREBD (ARIWD FILED GMASEA  RADGEOE IDOETER eI 0)  BEMY 65T
Lot e ncnme

froen bk depos 51800 w361
Lot inferssd nceme fom

nas rae by the g

T3 il ey G 13 71,368
(e ipavire 1553 1m
Corpotie gensnl aed

e PR

e ceprecision LT Wam
Corporite firance (st AL 0057
Corpoeate oo Ly e (k8™ 208
Pt enchurge gain et of el

Inacime Ly et (ks Tan LRt
Frodil for e et IS5 e 1o
Prud er the yeut atrbuiable

o enronirdng e [ET35T (1285}
Prosit for e yea atrbutable

Ko ewriens o e oy AT 0 [Nt TS

Bt Mol echaege gaim (ot of relased Income Gox e is Lumqml o the Carowp's share of the excharge gain inet of sielanixl
o Ly eonpervees) off @ oind venoone of HES6,04.2000 (20014 HESH, 740,000 and the net excharge koss of ihe o o
HES 1,223,000 (H¥14: vt enchange gain of HKS 732 004)

The segment revenue represents the Group's share of the joind ventures” toll revenue received and
receivable (net of business tax) from the operations of toll expressways in the PRC based on the
profit-sharing ratios specified in the relevant joint ventune agreements, Al of the segment revenue reporied
abwowve ks carned rom external Customiers,

The EBITDA, depreciation and amortisation, and interest and tax represent the Group's share of joint
ventures” EBITDA, depreciation and amodtisation, and interest and tax from the operations of fwoll
expressways in the FRC before net exchange gain, based on the profit-sharing ratios specified in the
relevant joint venture agreements,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5. Segment Information (continued)

Segment revenue and resulls (continued)

The segment results represent (1) the Group™s shane of joint ventures” results from the operations af toll
pressways in the PRC before net exchange gain [net of refated income tax expenses) based on the
profit-sharing rafios specified in the elevant joint venfure ageeements, () net of the withholding tax
aftributed 1o the dividend received from and the undistributed eamings of a joint venture and (i)
amrtisation of additicnal cost of investment in joint vemures, This is the measure reported (o the chiel
operating decision maker for the purposes of resowrce allocation and perfosmance assossment.

The total segment results can be reconciled to the share of results of joint ventures as peesented in
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprebensive income as follows:

2014 2015 014 2015
FAB 00 RME T HES 00 HEKS D00
(FOR INFORMATION
PLIRPOSE OINLY)

Tatal segment resulls 535.014 507,518 674,988 636,251
Ald:
et exchange gain (net of related
e Ly expenses) 3072 4,75 G, 740 5,042

Withholding tax attributed to the
dividend recoived from and the
undistributed earnings of
d joint venture (Mote 9 33,503 33,147 44,831 41,554

Share of results of joint ventures
as presented in consalidated
statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income 575,589 545,396 726,559 683,847

Oher segment information

The below other segment idormation, included m the measure of segment prodit o loss, represents the
Group's share of interest income of the joint ventwnes, Such amount relating o the joint ventures ane
eliminated wnder equity method of accounting o reconcile from "Seigment total” to *Consolidated total®,

G Phael  Phaell Phaselll  Segment Consalidaed

Year Superbiighway Wt West West ot Eimination  Unallocated old
RAM MK BAE TN R 00 RN SVE TR LI ELLR] BT RALA 00

0 | B4 2m 442 5 350 3.3 104,803 104,803
W05 1165 Fi] 750 i 3473 04T @A 88321

(FOR INFORMATION PURPOSE ONLY)

[H] Fhase | Phase il Phase i Segmend Comsolidated

Year Superhighiiay West West West fofal  Himinaioe  Dnallocied oyl
HEF 00 HE§ TN HES TG HES Doy HEF O R HR5 T HES D)

k1) £} 1313 264 2 127 4400 (AT 132427 V34T
s 1712 Jaa 340 n 4351 W15 110,745 110,743
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5. Segment Information (continued)

Geographical informalion

The pperations of the Group's joint ventures ane located in the PRC. AL of the joint ventures” rovenue from
extormal customers was genenated from the services provided in the PRC and the location of the
non-curment assets excluding inferests in joind ventures and investiment amounting to RMB261, 000
{approximately HES326,0000 (200 4: RMBE3I69,000 aporoxmately HESA61,0000) are in Hong Kang.

Segment assels and habilities

Segmenl assels and habilities are oo! disclosed in the consolidated Anancial slalements as thay ang il
regularly provided o chief operating decision maker for the purpose of resowrce allocation and
performance assessment.

6. Other Income and Other Expense

214 2015 2074 2015
RN D00 RAE 000 HKS T HES 0
(FOR INFORMATION

PLIEFCSE QOMNLY)
Interest income from:
Bank deposits 41,755 31,390 52,000 349,361
Loans made by the Group 1o a
joint venbure 63,048 56,931 79,627 71,388
Mot exchange gain (loss| 374 (995) 732 1,223
Mamgremend foe incomis from
joimt venturnes 2,021 1,730 1.553 27T
Dividend income from investment - 401 - 500
Gain on disposal of proporty
and equipment - 34 - 43
Citbers - 198 - 503
107,398 9,884 135,712 112,749
7. Finance Cosls
X4 25 4 2015

RAE T RME D00 HES 000 HES D00
(FOR INFORMATION

PURPOSE ONLY)
Interests on:
Bank loans 23,624 21,422 29,433 26,858
Corporate bonds (Mote) 8,204 - 10,386 -
31,828 21,422 40,219 26,858
(Hher financial expenses 1336 2,712 4.212 1.399
35,164 24,134 44,431 20,257

Mote: The comporate bonds with principal amaunts of RMB&00,000,000 carred intenest at fixed mte of 1.55%
per annum and was repaid on 18 May 2004,
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

8. Share of Results of Joint Ventures

2004 2015 2014 2005
R 000 RAMB D00 HKS 000 HES 00
(FOR INFORMATION
PLIRPOSE ONLY)

Share of results of joint ventures before
share of imputed infenest expenses
incurred by a joint venture on
interest-free rogistened capital
cantributions made by the Group
and amortisation of additional cost

of investments in joint vonlures B54,127 BZ3, 164 H25,714 TR1, 328
Amortisation of additional cost of
ivetments in joing venlures (7B.538) (77.768) (99, 155) 97, 481)

Share of imputed interest cxpenses

incurred by a joint veniure

on iMened-ree regitered capital

coantribiutions made by the Group {32,254) (34,301) (440, 70N (42,991)
Imputed intered income recognised

by the Group on inmerest=free

regisiered capital comtributions

mude by the Group 32,254 34,3m 40,700 42,991

575,589 545,396 726,359 683,847

9. Income Tax Expenses

2004 2015 2004 25
AT TN RABO00 HES 00 HES 000
(FOR INFORMATION
PURPOSE ORMLY)

The lax charge comprises:

PRL Enterprise Incorme Tax (*EITT) 45,219 37,882 57,212 47,4506
Drferred tax (Note 27) Ab3 4,199 497 5,302
45,702 42,081 57,709 52,758

No pravision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as there was no assessable peodit derivied irom or
arising in Hong Kong.

The EIT charge af the Group for the vear ended 30 June 2005 included an amount of RMB2S,948, 000
(approximately HKS36,.252,0000 2014 RMB35,040,000 (approximately  HKS448, 334,000 representing
the 5% withhalding 1ax imposed on dividends declared during the vear by & join venture of the Group of
which the corésponding amount had already been provided for deferred faxin prioe years in respect of
undistributed earnings of a joint ventune,

114 HOFEWELL HIGHWAY BFEASTRUCTURE LIMITIDN  ARSLIAL REPOET 2018715

1971247



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)
oOoOooodn

9. Income Tax Expenses (continued)

Thee income tax expenses for the year can be reconcited to the profil befose tax per consolidated statement
of profit o loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

2014 2015 2014 2015
KA O RAE QM) FHES 0N HES 0
(FOR INFORMATION
PLRPOSE ONLY)
Profit before tax 609357 571,842 769,224 727
Tax al momal PRC income lax rate of
255 (20714: 25%) 152,339 142,960 192,306 179,282
Eficct of different lax rates on
INCOME X expenses (12,794} {10,709 (16, 106N (12,672)
Tax effect of income not taxable
o fax purposes (3,894) (3,72I) [2.927) (4.672)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible
foe fax purposes 18,445 16,154 23,305 20,228
Tax effect of share of results of
joint ventures (143,897 (136,349) (1816400 (170,962)
Dieferred tax an undistributed earnings
of a joint veniure (Mate 27) 463 4,199 497 5,302
Withholding tax on earnings
distribwited by a joint venlure 35,040 28,9448 44,334 36,252
Income tax expenses 45,702 42,081 57,7090 52,758
10. Profit for the Year
2004 2015 2014 2015
RAE OO0 RMBO00 HES O HES 000
(FOR INFORMATION
PLIRPCSE DMLY
Prodfit for the year has been arrived
al aiter charging:
Aueditor's remuneration 1,204 1,27H 1.602 1,602
Directors’ remuneration (MNeote 11) 15,921 17,639 20,139 12,053
(Hher stail costs 12,782 13,349 16,138 16,724
Total staif costs 28,703 30,964 36,277 38,777
Depreciation of propedy and
eepuUipmend 10k 134 20 174
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11. Directors’ and Five Highest Paid Individuals’ Emoluments

Directors’ emoluments
The emoluments paid or payvable to each of the 8 (2014: 99 Directors were as follows:

i .15

Sl Conirbutos. Salaryes Lot budiom

Dertory  and alber It Darectors”  and adlver ITorelimenl
b henefly fom  benedh plins Teta! ks benfiy Boma el plan Falal
00 RVETY RMEEO0 EVEDO0  RURTOC  RMEFOM  METE0  RMETOD EMETM  PLARDOD
Sir Corelon Ying Sheyng WU i1 ] ¥l . . I m 1584 - - ]
e Ping Chung HO 1% 0 . - Im WL i = 1
Thoma: jefenaon W1 154 1M . 2 54 il 188 1 i 4.5
A s Hur CHAN 158 . | 4T 1 110 L[] 1 #1 ] 1348
Cheng Hu 1A (i by | 11 A i 291% i = 137
E\q.q{[mlm'\f i} - - - e m = - - m
Wik Kaurg P (5} ] - - - 24 m - - - m
Brias [l dan FBin L] L' ] - . - 21 i = = - m
Al Mirg Fas TAM Prntet 5 T 1o ] 1128 - - - - -
16K 1250 1308 b} ETH | 145 12130 1B8 b | LAY, ]

[FOR INFORMATION PURPOISE OMLY)
Ml iy

Salaey Coatrboton Saures Comtribudioe

Dertony’  and odher 2 etrement Direciory”  and offer o svlisrmenl
LS [ Boan  Brevelty plis Miada! [ ] Bam Hﬁ- Tadal
HEETO0 MR W oD I SO0 MRS DO G0 NS00 kS0
S Colon Ying Sheong WU LU A - - I ] - - s
Fifie Ping Chung HO L] L - - 1M FEY ) 1M - £ ]
Thomas Jefenon WLl Mo }om - 13 L% m 18 1358 1 5N
#an T Hung CHAN o I, 155 i 13 L% m 1am 117 1 L]
Chieny bl 1A M0 J485 Bl S bl T TR N - A
iy Kweryg PO ] - = - LY 1 - - = o
Yk Karg P 1] - . - XL X = = - o
Briam [hri folan Bum L Wi . = il T} = = = M
Alin Ming Fan TAM (olei n ugy i ] 2T = = = = =
S I [ 1] 150 »n nne LG 15008 L n am

Moo Wi Alam Mivg Fal TAM eesbgned an an Forcubive Dinecioe of this Compary sedith effect fiom & Movembes X608

Five highesl paid individuals® emoluments
The five highest paid individuals of the Group in 2004 and 20015 were all Directors and details of their
emaluments are disclosed abosve.

Druring the vears ended 30 June 2014 and 30 June 2015, no emoluments were pald by the Group o any of
the persons whin.ane Directors o the five highest paid individuals of the Group as an inducement o join or

upon joining the Croup or a5 compensation for loss of office and none of the peersans who are Dhrecions
waivied any cmoluments,
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12. Dividends

2004 2015 2074 2015

RMEO00 RMED00 HIKS TN HES 000
(FOR INFORMATION

PURPCISE CMLY)

Dividends paid and recognised
s o listritsution during the yean
Interim dividend paid of
EMBB.4 cents (equivalent in
HETL63TH conts) (200 4:
RMB9.B cents {equivalent o
HE1 245} cents)) per shane 302,006 258,862 383,948 327 818
Final dividend for the year ended
30 June 2014 paid of RMBB.1 cents
tequivalent to HE10,1 806 cents)
{200 4: year ended 30 June 2013
paid of MBS cents (equivalent o
HETT 1L cents)) per shane 277 A52 249,617 EE LR 313,735
Special final dividend fore the year
ended 30 June 2014: Nil
(2004 year ended 30 June 2013
paid of RMEB10 conts (equivalent 1o
HE12.5691 cents)) per share 208,169 - 187,341 -
887,527 508,479 1,119,896 641,553

Final dividend proposed of

RMBB.4 cents lequivalent o

HK10,1665 cents) (2004:

RMBE, 1 conts feguivalent bo

HE10 1 806G centsh) pr share 249617 258,862 312,735 313,300
Special inal dividend proposed

of RMB 18 cents (squivalent o

HEK21,7854 cents) (200 4: Mil)

per share - 554,704 - 671,359

249617 #13,500 313,735 4,650

A final dividend and special final dividend in respect of the yvear ended 30 June 2015 of RMBE.4 cents
tequivalent to HR10, 1665 centsh per share and MBS cents {equivalent to HEK21.7854 cents) per share
respactively are proposed by the Board of Direclors, The dividends are subject to approval by shareholders
at the forthcoming annual general mecting and have not been included as liabilities in these consolidated
financial statesments, The proposed fnal dividend amd special final dividend are calculated based on the
total number of shares in issue a the date of approval of these consolidated financial sialements.
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

13. Earnings Per Share

The caleulation of the basic and diluted carmings per share attributalie (o the owners of the Company is
hased on the following data:

2014 2015 2014 2015
KA TN RAME T HES ™0 HES Tt
(FOIR INTORMATICNN
PLIRPCISE CIkLY)
Earnings fior the purposes of basic and

diluted eamnings per share RS2 825 519,644 G97 840 651,686
4 2015
Number of Number of
shares shares:

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purposes of basic
and dilubed carnings por shane 1,081,600, 285  3,081,690,283

The computation of diluted earmings per shane does nol assume the exercise of the Company’s outstanding
share options as the exercise price of those options is higher than the average market price for shares for
years ended 30 June 2004 and 30 June 2015,

14. Retirement Benefits Plans

The Group has established a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) for its Hong Kong
employees. The assets of the scheme are held separately in funds which are under the control of
independent trustees. The retirement. benefit scheme contributions: charged o profit or loss epeesent
contritutions paid or payable by the Group to the scheme 3 5% of each of the employees” monthly
refovant income capped at HK$25,000 (increases 1o HES30,000 effective from 1 June 2014), In addition,
the PRC employees emploved by the Group are members of the state-managed retirement benefil schemes
operated by the PRC Government, The Group is required to contribute 18% of their payroll to the
retirement benefit schemes 10 fund the benefits, The only oblgation of the Group with respect 1o the
retirement benefit schemes. is to make the required contributions untder the schemes. At 30 June 2015,
there were no forfeited contributions available to reduce future obligations. The total contributions made
by the Group o the MPF Scheme and the PRE retirernent benefit schemes for the yvear ane RMBB42 000
(approsimately HKS1055,0000 (2014: RMBTE5,000 approximately HES99 11,0001,
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15. Investments in Subsidiaries

The ompany

S04 2015 2074 2015

RAMEOO0 RAMETIN LS D0 HES
(FOR INFORMATIONN

PURPOSE ONLY)
Investment in subsidiaries 1,816,650 1,816,650 2,268,799 2,270,812
Capital contributions to subsidiaries 563,169 587,889 703,398 734,862

2379819 2,404,539 2,972,390 3,005,674

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note 31,

16. Interests in Joint Venlures

The Group

HHd 2015 214 2015
RALE OO0 BAMEBO00 HESOM HES 000
(FOR INFORMATIOMN
PURPOSE OMLY)
Unlisted investments:
Al Cosl
Cost o investment in a joint ventune 1.817,535 1,891,405 2,270,101 2,304,256
Additional cost of investmmals 2,520,218 2,520,218 3,147,752 3,150,272

Sharne of results of point ventures before
share of imputed Interest expenses
incurred by a joint venture on
interest-free registered capital
confributions made by the Group
(et of divedend received) 2,667,396 2,711,580 3,331,578 3389476
Less: Share of accumulated impated
intenest expenses incuired by a
ot ventune on infenest-lree
registered capital contributions

made by the Group (240,177 (274,478) (290,081} (243,007
Less: Accumilated amostisation of
additional cost of invesiments (1,188,381) 11,266,151) 1, 488,291) (1,582,689)
5,570,500 5,582,574 3, 95,159 6,978,218
Al amodized cost
Registersd capital contribution,
at nesminal amount 2,131,500 2,237,500 2,662,244 2,796,875
Fair value adjustment on initial
reCognition (1.817.535) (1,891,405) 2,270.100) (2,364,256)

Accumulated imputed interest

income recognised by the Group 240,177 274,470 299,981 343,007
554,142 620,573 692,124 775,716
G.130,731 6,203,147 7,657,283 7,753,934
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16. Interests in Joint Ventures (continued)

Particulars of the Group's joant ventunes as at 30 June 2004 and 30 June 2015 are as foliows:

Place of
ol abdishment Fropoion of
andf principal regisicd  Proportion
place ol Folly paid capilal el vobing
Aame of rompany operafaT regastercd capitdl  Prncipal acindty coalrikdion  nphis hokd
RAGRBCERELE The PRC N Development opeation. Mol applicable %
Guemgrhou-Shenchen-Thaai Moo il and management of aa
S.qh:lh'ghu.n {lm:ll.uh. Lirmibesd ENpRsswy
BYRGEUESLENRLS  ThePRC RMBSATS 000000 Development opeation 3% SR
Guangrong Cuangrhoe-Zhuha West JURA: RN 263,000, 000) aerd management of a8
Saperhighway Company Limaed (Wote & XISy

Buoth joint ventures are sing-foreign co-operative joint venture enterprises established to invest in toll
expressways prjects in the PRC.

Thee principal terms of the jaint venture agreements entered into between the relevant subsidiaries and the
comesponding joint ventune pariner undir which the joint ventures aperale are as follows:

iy GS Superhighway |V
G5 Superhighway |V is estabilished o undenake the development, operation and management of an
expressway i Guangdong Province of the PRC running between Shenzien and  Guangzhou
(“C5 Superhighway™). The operation period is 30 years from the official opening date 1 July 1997, At
the end of the operation period, all the immovable assets and facilities of G5 Superhighway [V will
revert 1o the PRC joind venture partner withoul compsensation,

The Group's entitlement to the profit of the toll operations of GS Superhighway IV s 50% for the
mitial 10 years of operation period, 48% for the next 10 years and 45% for the List 10 years of the
aperation period.

The registered capital amounting to HKST0Z,000,000 fequivabent 1o RMB471,000,000 previcously
imjeecied by the Group o G5 Superhighway [V bad been oepaid fo the Groop by G5 Superhipghway IV
during the year ended 30 June 2008,

(it} Wesl Route JV
Wit Route |V i< established ton undertake the development, aperation and management of an
expressway linking Guangzhow, Zhongshan and Zhubai ("Western Delta Route™) and was bailt in
three phases,

Phase | Wesl

The total investment for the Phase | West is RMB1, 680,000,000, 35% of which was funded by the
registered capital of West Route [V amounting to RMB588,000,000 which had been contributed by
the Group and the PRC joint ventune partner in equal shame (e, each to contribute RMB294, 000,000,
The opesration period for Phase | West is 30 yvears commencing from 17 Sepenther 2003,
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16. Interests in Joint Ventures (conlinued)

(i) West Route |V (continued)
Phase 1l Wesl
The foll collection perod for Phase I West is 25 years commencing from 25 June 2000, The inifial
edimated tofal invesiment for the Phase 1| West was RMBA, 900,000,000, 35% of which was funded
by an increase in the registered capital of Wesl Route |V by RMET, 715,000,000 in idal which had
bewn contributed by the Group and the PRC joind venture pariner i equal share (e, each (o
comtribiite RMBAS T, 500,000,

Druring the year ended 20 June 2015, the Group entered into the two amendment agreemenls with
the FRC joint venture partner of West Route JV o increase the tolal investment of Phase 11 West by
RMBT, 210,000,000 in aggregate (o BMBG, 110,000,000, 35% of the increase in tal investment will
he funchesd by registered capifal by the Group and the PRC joint venture pariner in equal share,
Accordingfy, the additional capital contribution to be made by the Group o West Route |V is
fotalling RMB212,000,000. The first tranche of the additional capital contribution of
RMBT06.000,000 (approximately HEKS131,122 0000 had been contributed by the Group in February
2015, Subsequent to the financial year end, the second tranche of the additional capital confribution
of RMB 106, 00,000 {approsimately HK$ 132 500,0000 has been conbributed by the Group in July
2015

In July 2015, the Group entered into the third amendment agreement with the PRC joint venbure
partner ol West Route [V o increase the todal investment of Phase || West by RMBG0S,000,000 to
RAMBG, 715,000,000, 35% of the increase in todal investment will be funded by registered capital by
the Group and the PRC joint venlure partner in equal share. Subject to the approval of relevant PRE
authorities, the third tranche of additional capital contribution of EME 106,000,000 {approximately
HK$132 50000000 will be madke by the Group,

Phase 11 West

The total imvestrment for (he Phase 11 West & BMBS, 600,000,000, 35% of which was funded by an
increase in fho registered capital of West Route IV by RMEB1,960,000,000 in total which had been
contributed by the Group and the PRC joint venture partner in equal share (e, each to contribuie
RMBOS0,000,000). The toll collection period for Phase Il West is 25 vears Commencing from
25 January 2013,

Az at 30 June 20105, the fully paid registensd capital of West Route [V was RMB4,475, 000,000
(2014; RMB4,263, 0000000,

The Group is entitled bo 500 of the distiibatable profits from operation of Wesd Route [V, AL the end
of the respective operationfioll collection periods of Phase | West, Phase || West and Phase 1l Wesi,
all the immovable assets amd facilities of each phase will be reverted (o relevant PRC govermmental
authrity which regulates transportation withoul compensation, The registered capital confriludions
are required fo be repaid o both the Group and the PRC joint venture pariner. The repaymends are
required fo be approved by the Board of Directors of West Route [V,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16. Interests in Joint Ventures (continued)

Summarised financial information of joint ventures

Summarised financial information in respect of the Croup's joint ventures and reconciliation of the
summarised financial infarmaticn to the cammying amount of the interests in joint ventures recognised in the
consolidated financial staterments are et oul below, The summarsed fnancial information below
represents amounts shown in the joint verture's financial statements prepared in accordance with IFRSs,

I respect af the vear ended 30 fune 2004 and 30 Jure 200 5:

e 215
5 G5
Superhighway  West Route Superhighway  West Route
W I Total v v Tatal
RMB000 RAET00 RAMETM RMETO0  RMEWO0  RMEUOO
Non-gurrenl Assels
Property and equiperent 466810 459160 95979 5,47 517520 962573
Concessian intangible assets 0743647 1337560 23,121,333 9,240,988 13,017,236 22286224
10212457 13864860 24,077,317 9694435 13554762 23,249,107
Currenl Assels
Hank talance and cash
= Cadh and cash equivaenis 136413 137N 163,501 MHTAH 159,297 5,751
= Tirne depaeis with original
ity rvesr thive montks SO0, - 50,000 50,000 - 0,000
Ohhers 128194 47.3m 175,497 151,419 43599 195,418
04617 184,363 559,000 448,573 03296 752169
Mon-current Liabslilies.
RL-surE::irgoHing 11496, 415 (373900 (253805 (227 6441 68,9260 (29570
on-curment financial labidities
— Bark and ather lars (LA24HTH (79063100 (10,731,183 [L250,713) 78513000 (10,111,023
Cithers {363553)  (BAFAD  GTZ29N (357,951 (B509  (442.800)
(LA B20)  (B,052.4400 (11,457,206 (LA43,308 (5,005,045 (10,850,453
Currenl Liabilities
Cumen| financial liahilites
— Bk foars {513,054} FOSMY G355 (340,24 (2050000  (733214)
~ Balance with a joint venbse parter SO L& - IV 6 T R 1 = (IL34E (121,946)
- Dhivitkend payable (345,750} - AT 160,000 - (180,000)
~ Interest payable 4b)  (R208) (35950 (576 (38801 (39477)
= Lty muaike by the G = (10000000 {1,000,000 = (THE000)  (7EH000
Ofhers B350 RIEMB  (1,238.0260 (6675010 (4168000  (1,084.301)
LATE5600  (1;347.042)  (3,343,400) (LHG410)  (,570547) 12,966,956
et assets ol jon] verouns 5716660 414891 9865629 5901589 4262366 00,183,955
Propodon of te Group's interesd 46% 3 4% il
Nt assanls shared by thae Group IO 2074 4B 4810402 TAIZTEI  LMLIEY  £8T3SMG
Edfect of change in peoli: sharing
rati ol a joisd verbure oves
the pperation period 19,586} - [958 (24,8661 - [4.B66)
Mt assets contriutabile to the Group LIMAIS L0744 4,7RHA% LROTEYT L4083 4,949,080
Catrprreg sl Of add tianal
cosl o Bmvsimgns 1,293,412 38A2Y 1,330,833 1,215,594 AT 1,284,067
Caryireg ameent of the Group's
inserests in g et LNTAE  LITIOM 610,71 402189 L7256 B,200,147
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16. Interests in Joint Ventures (conlinued)

Summarised financial information of joint ventures (continued)
(FOR INFORMATICHN PURPOSE ONLY)

2014 05
LS (L
Superhighway Wit Rdte Superhighway  West Roufe
W N Total I v Total
HK§ HEE HES T HRS 000 HCE o0 HES 0
Mon-turrend Assels
Property and enuipment SELM46 BIOATE 1194008 S56A00 G400 1203717
Corcession intargble assets 120723 16706218 28878531 11,561,235 16,296,545 27,857,700
14735359 17317210 3072 584 12118084 16543453 29,061 497
Currenl Aseis
Banik balance and cash
- Cash and cash equivalbents JH2.Bi2 171,113 454005 309,318 N 633439
= Time deposits with ceiginal
maturity erve thiee monihs 62450 . b2 450 BLS00 - 62500
(s 160,114 59,062 219,1% 189,174 999 4,173
305,366 230,295 715,641 561,002 39,120 0,212
Mon-arrend Lihilities
Resirtacing chligations 53N TLE (1700 (84355 BRISE (370713
Mor-gumend financial liahlities
- Bank and olher loans (1328273 (9E74981) (13.403.254) (2B24.641) (9.814,1308) (12,638,779
Others ATROET (TMOEIS  (SE9,893) H7AT (1061380  (53LETR)
(4,2506520 (10,057 4971 (14,310,144 (3,556,635) (10,006,4320 113,563,067
Current Liabsliiies
Current feuncal kbt
- Blienk; boans (&40 B0 RS (TR (685203 (262500 (W1 540
- Balance with & join) veriune parines - FATeN (172763 = 13433 N340
- Dividend payable (433,00} - MY 225,000y = (2250000
-~ Irberest payalie fn gas (1990 B30 (48500 (493460
= Loans mads by Iilirfnuup = (12400000 {1 240,000 - 55,000 (85, Do)
(kheers 1IN (FA4E (0,572,273 B34376) G000 (1355378
(1LB670954) (2307.965) (4075009 (L7455M) (19631840 (3,708,698)
et dssets of point ventunes 709 5082053 12.3207E TATRMT 535957 171994
Proportion of thie Gangy's inlenest 4% 0% 48% %
Wet asets shared by the Group JAXAST 130T R018.284 IS0 2E064TT G743
Effect ol change i giofil sharing
rilita od @ join| verlure over
ot exppediathioes pesiind 24462 - (44501 (31,082} - (31,082
Net zsets contibutalie 1o the Group 1400795 2591007 5.993AN 1509872 LETeATD 6186351
Camyang dmount of ackditional
ot of invesimints 1615471 4700 1663451 1,519,592 47501 1,567,383
Carrying amount of the Gaoup's
ek in oenl verduns 5008266 LAFNEIT T RGT 28N 50298 27MOT0 77519
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16. Interests in Joint Ventures (continued)

Summarised financial information of joint ventures (continued)

24 2015
G G5
Superbighway Wit Roupe Superhighway  West Rouie
v 1L Total L3 N Todal
RMEOO0  RME0  EME0W AMBUM  RMBTRD  RMETOO
Tall pesvere (net of business ) 3073642 BEXLITD 3955812 20996363  WR1380  395T7H
Construction revenus 109435 - 10455 BRAIS 06,000 184,435
Total rovenas LIB30AT  BBLITD 4065367 1084708 1067381 442170
Comnstruetion cosls {10,433) - (10455 BBAIS) (96,0000 (184,435
Other ingome w0 23392 7502 65667  33W 97005
Prewision of resurlacing (46170 7@ 51645 (359180 (261440 (57,0600
Toll expressway operation expenses 357061 (126606 (485667 4058130  (127.20d) 53307
General and admindsirative expenses I} B35 19619 (1348740 (BB341) GTATEY  (146,017)
Depreciation and amadisation chages (BI7AD8) 268528 (006936 (638451} (3058820  (964,313)
Firanig cints L1300 GRIA51) (5045840 R7014) 559800 (585921)
Ircome fax espenses 50k, 2 M0 = (504270 (LT = [dbd (b0)
Pooafif [l b thee yrzar (Nl TATBATE (V105500 1367388 1,380,029 {(7B,5%) 1,301,533
(FOR INFORMATION PLIEPOSE ONLY)
204 2015
5 GS
Superfighway  Wesd Route Superhighway  Wesf Roule
i v Total w w Todal
HES'O00  HKSN  HES D HESDM  HKS T
Toall peseieracies (vl of Bsiniess. fan) LEB2GG 1 11RE9S 4991151 3756089 1,205,269 4961458
Construction revenue 136,700 - 136,709 110,544 120,004 230,544
Tostal revenase 401655 1L 112EA5 512986 1866713 1325269 5,091,002
Construction oosls (136,700 - (13670% (110.544)  (20,000)  [230,544)
Cther income B, 705 29517 111,222 B2.608 39,545 122,153
Prowision of resurfacing 436810 (204640 (6545 45015 6N (71515
Tall exprsdaay operalion espenses 450800 (60156 (B10.97E) (509,017)  (159484)  (668,501)
Ciereral and administrative epeness (120,375) 50,359 (170731 (110,960} [2042)  (183,002)
Depreciation and amonsation charges (BO462S) (400000 11, 144654) (B25,309) (3834000 (0,208,710
Finance costs (39300 FIL096 (750,396 (33.991) (701,695)  (735,686)
Ircome lax enpenses (6363670 = 36367 (584,334) - 3433
Prookit (loss! for thee year (Mot 1866734 (140693) 1,726,000 1,730,171 (98,308) 1,631,063
Crher comprehansave axpenses 75,7770 2130 (M7 {3415} 15,255) (B,670)
Tutal comprehemiive income |expenses! 17T (ME2A25) 1608092 1,726,756 (103,563} 1,623,193

teoie Profid for the year of G5 Soperhighway [V included the amount of BMBSASG,000 approsimately HES12 580, 0001
(207 RAABT0S6T, 000 approsinmately FICH 1082 000§ § reprsenting the eac mge gain (et of relabal inoomes L egpenas)
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17. Investment

The Group

The investment represents interes? in unlisded fimitesd company incorporated in the PRC and is classified as
available-for-sale financial asset, If s measured at cost bess impairment at the end of the reporting pericod
because the Directors are of the opinion that its fair valee cannot be measured reliably,

18. Property and Equipment

The Group
Fesenitere, Furniture,
Molor fixfures and Mol fixtures and
vehicles  equipment Total vehicles  equipment Todal
RMBDO0  AMBOOD RMEOO0  HESTO0  HKSO00  HES T
(FDIR INFORMATION

PLIRPOSE ONLY)
COST
Asat T July 2013 892 4,926 5418 1126 el 7346
Exchange adjustments - - - {12} [k {76)
Additions - 102 102 - 128 128
[hsposalsfwrilten off - (363 {363 - {46l (4B
As at 3 june 2014 92 4,665 5,557 1,114 5,026 940
Exchange adjustments - - - - 5 5
Addelitinns - i i - 19 39
Digposalshwritien off (345) (15 {360) (430) (19) (449)
As at 30 June 2015 347 4,601 5,228 B4 5,851 B535
DEPRECIATION
Asat 1 July 2003 fld 4,757 5,341 fAin 008 fr, BN
Exchange adjustments - - - {9 (B2 (711
Chamge for thee e 02 a8 k0 78 124 202
Eliminated on disposalsiwritten off - (363 1363 - 460 (460
Ag 2t 30 June 2014 606 4492 5,088 869 5,610 BATY
Exchange adjustments - - - = 5 5
Charge foe the year ¥ T 134 7h 96 174
Eliminated on disposalshwritten off [345) (15) (R [430) (19} (449
As at 30 June 2005 413 4,554 4,967 517 5.602 5, 204
CARRYING AMOUNTS
As al 30 |une 2014 1% 173 169 245 216 41
As al 30 Junc 2015 134 127 261 167 159 316

The above items of property and equipment are depreciated over their estimated useful lives of 3 to 5 years
from the date on which they became available for their intended wse using the straight-line method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19. Amount Due from a Subsidiary

The Company

The amount due from a subsidiary classified under non-curnent assets is interest-iree, unsecured and with
ne fixed repaymient term. In the opinion of the Directors, based on their assessment as at 30 June 20014 and
30 June 2015 of the estimated future cash flows from a subsidiary, the amount due from a subsidiary will
not be repavable within one year from the end of the reporting period, accordingly this amount is classified
as non-current, The efiective interest rate on the amount dee from a subsidiary at the end of the repoding
pesricnd ranged from (GG b 4.92% (2004 0665 ta 4 92%) pir annum, representing the bormowing rates
of that subsidiary. As af 30 Junme 2015, the amount due from a subsidiary amounting to BMBES05,571,000
(approsimately HKS631,964,0000 (2014: RMB491 210,000 (approximately HKS$613,522,0001) are
dencminated in HKD and the remaining amount doe from o subsidiary amounting o RMEBL25, 360,000
(approximastely HKST031,724,000) (2014 RMBT,707, 79,000 (appoximately HRS2,1 33,037, 00010 ane
denominatied in RME,

20. Amounts due from/to Subsidiaries

The Company

Thee current portion of amownts due from subsidianes and the amounts doee o subsidianes are unsecunsd,
interest-free and  repayable on demand. As af 300 June 2005, amounts duee frome subsidiares of
RMB51.815,000 {approximately HESG4, 7690000 (2074: RMB40,765,000 (approximately
HKS50,915,0000) are denominated in HKD and the remaining amounts. due from subsidiaries of
RMB1, 756,761,000 (approximately HES2,195,951,0000 (2014: RMB1,019,772,000 (approximalely
HES1,273,605,0000 are denominated in RMEB.

As at 30 June 2015, the amounis due to subsidiaries of RMB179,650,000 (approximately HKS224, 563,000
(2074: RMEDI,6098,000 (approximately HKS117,029,.0000 are denominated in HKD amd rermaining
amounts due to subsidiaries of BMB341,000 fapproximately HESG76,0000 (2014; RMB95,349,000
(approsimately HEST 19,091 0000 are denaminated in RMEB.

21. Dividend and Other Receivables

The Group
The inllowing is an analysis of the dividend and other receivables oulstanding at the end of the reporing

peericad;
2004 2005 2014 2015
RNB O RAB 060 HES0D00 HES 00
(FOR INFORMATION
PLIRPOSE ONLY)

Dividend receivable from a
joint venture 16, 4400 86,400 207 884 108,000
Interest recenvable 5,640 1,179 o7 1,474
Oitheers i 553 761 B9Z
172,740 #8132 215,752 110,166
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Loans to a Joint Venture/Interest Receivable from a Joint Venture
The Group
2nd 2015 2004 2015
RME OO0 RAMEB D HESDM HES 0
[FOR IMFORMATION
PLIRPOSE ONLY)
Principal amount of loans from the
Cirtiaap b a joint veniure T OO0, 000 TR0 1,249,006 985,000
Interest receivable for loans irom the
Cirowap 1o a point venfune 1,708 15,498 2,134 31,871
1.001,708 813,498 1,257,134 1,016,872

The loars made by the Group o West Route |V are unsecured, carry fixed interest rates at 5.75% (201 4:
6.15%) per annum and repayable wilhin ane year (200 4: one year) from (he end of the reporting, peroed.,

Bank Balances and Cash

The Group
As af 30 June 2015, bank balances and cash include the time deposits with maturity af three manths ar
besss, Bank balances and cash carry infenst al market rates wiich range from 0,07 % (o 3.600% per annum,

As at 30 June 2014, bank balances and cash incleded time deposits of RMBT49, 994, 000 (approsimately
HES936, 7430000 with maturity period over three months that carned intered o prevailing interest eate of
range from 3.06% to 3.70% perannum, Remaining bank balances and cash carmied interest at market rates
which rangesd from 0001% 1o 3.55% per annum,

Analysis af the bank balances and cash of the Group by currency:
2nd 2015 2014 2015

RAGE OO0 RAME DM HEKS O HES 00
(FOR INFORMATION

[— PLIRPOSE DNI.‘I"PV S
RMEB 2461 573072 1,014, 7hi ]"'-I&]:Hﬂ
HKD 1,114 o7 1,393 1,145
Urated States dollars ("USD") 24 23 29 29
B13,601 574,012 1,076, 1848 717,514

The Company
As at 30 June 2005, bank balances and cash include the time deposits with matunty of three months ar
lizss, hank balances and cash carry intensst at market rates which range fiom 0.01% 10 3.60% per 0,

Az at 30 June 2014, bank balances and cash of the Company included time deposits of RMB1 83,646,000
{approximately HES229, 3740000 with maturity pericd over three months that carried interest o prevailing

interest ates of range from 3.55% ta 3.70% per annum, Remaining bank balances and cash carry inferest
at marked rafes which ranged from 0.01% to 3.55% per annum.

HOPEWELL HIGHWAY INFIRASTRUCTILRE LIWITEDY  ANNLUAL BEPORT 201405 127

2107247

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23. Bank Balances and Cash (continued)

The Company (confinued)
Analysis of the bank balances and cash of the Company by currency:

2014 20715 2014 2015
FeME 0 RAMB 0 HES 0 HKS 00
(FOR INFORMATION
PLIRPOSE CINLY)

RMB T80, 544 209,220 232,993 261,524
HEKD 261 187 127 235
UsD 23 23 28 29
186,828 209,430 233,348 2h1,788
24, Share Capital
The Group and the Company
Mermber of Nemninal
shares Aot
HKS D00
Chrdinary shares of HEKS0.1 sach
Avhorised:
Az an 1 Juby 20013, 30 June 2004 2nd 30 [une 2015 100,000, 000, D00 1,000,000
MNurrrber of
shares Nominal amoeni
Erpaivalont to
HEKS D00 RAB TN
tssued and fully paid;
As at 1 July 2003, 30 June 2014 and 30 June 2015 3,081,690, 283 508,164 270,603

Share option scheme

A share option scheme was approved by the written resolutions of the then sole shareholder of the
Company passed an 16 |uly 2003 and approved by the shareholders of HHL at an extraondinary general
mecting held on 16 july 2003 (the “2003 HHI Share Option Scheme®), The 2003 HHI Share Option
Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of ten years and the purpose of which is to provide the
Company with a means of giving incentive to rewarding, remunerating, compensating andfor providing
hesnefits to (il any executive or non-execulive direciors including independent non-executive directors o
any emplovees iwhether full-time or part-time) of each member of the Group; (i) any discretionary objects
of a discretionary trust cstablished by any cmployees, excoutive or non-oxecutive dineciors of cach
member of the Group, (i) any consultants, professicnals and other advisers to each member of the Group;
(ivi any chief executives, or substantial shareholders of the Company; (vl any associates of director, chief
execufives, or substantial shareholders of the Company; and (vil any employees fwhether full time or part-
time} of substantial shareholders of the Company and for such other purposes as the Board may approve
froem time o Bime.
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24. Share Capital (continued)

Share oplion scheme (continued)
Share options granted must Be taken up within 28 davs from the date of the offer letter upon payment of
HEKS1, pavahle as consideration on acceptance, which is recognised in prodit or loss when received.

Upon the expiry of the 2008 HF Share Option Scheme on 15 July 2003, no futher options will be
granted but in all other regpects the provisions of the 2003 HEH Share Option Scheme shall remain in full
foece and effect, and options which weee granted during the life of the 2003 HHI Share Ciption Scbeme
may continue (o be exercisable in accordance with their respective termes of issoe.

The following lable discloses the details of share options pranted under the 2003 HIFI Share Option
Scheme by the Cosipany 1o its Directons and employvess at nominal considerion:

Mewmber of ghanes invler aptions granind

Weagdhted
Averape sham
Sulyicription ALT by [pare if
price N3 Movement domg he yea Al 30 june 2004 1 clate o
Dudp of grant pershare Okdstanding  Creeed  Bwvclied [apsed  Owestancing  Exercrsabie NEICTSE
HIS HES
17 Qictober 2006 5058 4,080,000 . ~ 4,080,000 - - WA
19 Mewpmber N7 6746 360,000 = = = J60.000 360,000 A
24 July 2008 (Noted 5600 S0 - - - 00,000 <0000 A
4. 840,000 - = 4 00,0 70, 000 76000
Wesghted average exercise price HES3.919 NiA NA HKS5ESE  HKI6248  HKSh248
Kumabser of shhares under options granted
Weighted
daverage share
Sebsription Al Jufy price at
price M4 Maovements during the year Al 2D Jurre 2015 e daie af
Dale of grani pershare Oufstaodling  Granted Evervised  lapsed Oulstanching  Freecisable EnErCIse
HKS HES
16 Mewember 2007 BTdh B0, 000 . = (350,000 = = WA
24 Juily 2008 (Neded REH 400,000 400,000 400,000 A
760,000 : = hOGNE 400,000 800,000
Weighted average esercise price HESh24 WA WA HESET46  HKSSB0  HKSSHM

Mate: After the yoar ended 360 June 2015, 400,000 se=ted shae options with exencise price of HES5.8 por shane were lapsed on 1
At 215

HOPEWELL HIGHWAY INFIRASTRUCTILRE LIWITEDY  ANNLUAL BEPORT 201405 129

2121247



Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24. Share Capital (continued)

Share oplion scheme (continued)
The fallowings are the particulars of share options granted under the 2000 HFI Share Option Schemie:

Newmbor of Exercise price
Date of Grant share options Vesting period Exvercrsahle perod per share
HES
17 Cictober 2006 1,240,000 1 December 2006 1o I December 2007 o 5.058
30 Movembser 2007 30 Monembwer 20103
17 October 2006 1,240,000 | December 20046 10 I December 2008 (o 5.858
30 Movember 2008 30 Novembser 2013
17 October 2006 1,240,000 1 Dwecembes 2006 (o | Decembaer 2000 {o 5.858
10 Menvemibwesr 2009 30 Mowvembser 2013
17 Oxctober 2006 1,240,000 1 Decentber 2006 to | Deecember 2010 to 5.858
10 Movember 2000 30 November 2013
17 O tosber 2006 1, 24400,00K) T Dhsoemiber 2006 1o I Dhscemiber 2011 1o 5458
30 Movembser 2017 30 Movember 2013
19 November 2007 152,000 19 Movember 2007 o 1 Decembar 2008 1o . 746
30 Movembier 2004 30 Meavembser 2014
19 Movemnber 2007 152,000 19 Movember 2007 to 1 December 20040 1o b, 746
30 Novembier 2000 30 Noavembser 2014
19 MNovember 2007 152,000 19 Movember 2007 o 1 Becember 2010 (o b 7db
10 November 2010 10 Nowvember 2004
19 Movember 2007 152,000 19 SNovember 2007 to I Decembser 2001 fo fr, 746
30 Novembser 2001 30 Movembser 2014
149 Movember 2007 152,000 19 Novembser 2007 bo 1 December 2012 10 h.7d6
30 November 2012 A0 Movember 2014
24 July 2008 160, 0K 1 August 2008 1o 1 Avrgust 2005 to 5,800
31 July 20089 31 July 2015
24 July 2008 160,000 1 Augus 2008 o I Augud 2000 o 5.800
1 July 2010 3 July 2015
24 July FODE 100, 0N 1 Avgusd 200H o 1 Augus 2001 ko 5800
31 July 2011 31 July 2005
24 July 2004 160,00 1 August 2008 to T August 2012 to 3. 500
31 July 202 31 July 2015
24 July 2006 TG00 1 August 2008 to T August 2003 to 5,800

31 July 2013
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24. Share Capital (continued)

Share oplion scheme (contimued)
Share option expenses charged to the prodit or loss are based on valustion determined using the Binomial
modkel. Share aptions granted were valued based on the fol londng assumptions:

Clgsig

Nmaber of  Fair valves  share price Fuproted  Suboptimal

aptians  of aptians atelale  Fuercise  Frpocked Dhalion  Ridkdlree aloodend. ewerriie

Dale of grant pravded  graded  of grant prce volalifily Iife rate yiekd faclor

HES HES HES

17 Otober 2H B 200,000 5,814,000 570 5,058 21.00P% 7 yeans 1.96%% 175%% )
1% Mowvomber 2007 T, 000 705,000 B55 b.746 181% T vears 1330% 5.78% 1
24 |uky 2008 000,000 41,000 5.80 3.000 253 H% T yeirs Y0 4.0 1.3

Expected volatility was determined by wsing the historical valatility of the Company’s share price over the
previous year. The effects of time o vest, non-ransferability, exercise restrictions and  behavioural
considerations. have been taken into account in the model. The variables and assumpiions wsed in
computing the fair value of the share options are based on the management’s best estimate, The value of
share options varies with different variables of cerlain subjective assumptions.

A new share option scheme was approved for adoption by bath the sharehalders of HHL and the Company
effectivee on 22 October 2013 (the 2013 HHI Share Option 5cheme”). The 2013 HHI Share Option
Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of ten years and the purpose of which is to provide the
Commpany with an allernative means of giving incentive to rewarding, remunerating, compensating andior
prowiding benefits o (i) any director, chief executive or employee (whether full-time or part-time) of any
member of the Group; (i) any discretionary object of a discretinnary trust established by any director, chief
expcutive or employes (whether full-time or part-time) of any member of the Group; (il a company
beneficially owned by any director, chief executive or employee (whether full-time or part-time) of any
member of the Group; fiv) any consultant, professional and other adviser to any member of the Group ar
any consultant, professional and other adviser proposed to be appointed 1o any member of the Group
fincluding any of their emplovess, partners, directors or executives); (vl any associates of any director,
chief executive, or substantial shareholder of any member of the Group; and [vi) any direcior, chief
expcutive or employee (whether full-time or part-timel of the HHL Group (excluding the Group) and for
such other purposes as the Board may approve from fime o Gme. Mo share options were granted in bath
yiars presended,

Share award scheme

n 25 January 2007, an employees’s share award scheme ("HHI Share Award Scheme”) was adogited by
the Company. The HHI Share Award Scheme is valid and effective for a period of 15 years commencing
from 25 January 2007, Pursuant to the rules of the HHI Share Award Scheme, the Company has sef up a
trust, HHI Employess” Share Award Scheme Trost, for the purpose of administering the HHI Share Awand
Scheme and holding the awarded shares hefore they are vested.

For awdrded shares grantisd on 25 January 2007 according o the HHI Shane Award Scheme, the awardees
shall not dispose of, nor enter into any agreement to dispose of the ndevant awarded shares in the

1 2-muonth period commencing on the vesting date thereol,

Mo shares in the Company wene awarded in bogh years presented.
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25. Share Premium and Reserves

The Company

The Company's reserves available for distribution represent the share premiam and retained prodits. Uinder
the Companies Law Chapler 22 of the Cayman Islands, the share premium of the Company is available for
paying distributions or dividends to shareholders subject to the provisions of its Memorandum or Articles
of Association and provided that immediately following the distribution of a dividend, the Company is
able 1o pay its debit as they fall due in the ordinary course of business, In accordance with the Company’s
Articles of Association, dividends can only be distnlated oul of the reained profits and share promium of
the Company. As at 30 june 2015, the Company’s reserves available for distribution 1o s shareholders
amaounting o RMBG,268,355,000 (approximately HKS6,054,923 000) (20714: RMB5, 833,450,000
(approcimetely  HIKSS,506,000,0000, comprsing retained profits of RMB900,419,000 (approximately
HES 1,046,600, 0000 (2074: RMB465,514,000 (approsimately HR$495,760,0000 and share premivm of
RMBS 367 936,000 (approximately HESS, 000,327,000 (2014: RMB5,367 936,000 (approximaiely
FIRS5,010,321,0000),

Shire
Share  Transbation aplion Retaimed
premim reserve resene profits Fotal
RAEO00 RAE D00 RMB 000 RALBTO00 RMEB D00
(Nodet )

Asat 1 July 20113 5,676,105 {970,954) 4,050 502,307 5,211,508
Prodit and tofal compechensive

income for the year = = = 539,181 539,181
Expiry of vested shire options - - (3. 384) 3384 -
Lrividends secogmisnd as

distribution during the year

(rede 12) LI0H, 16490 - E (579,358) {887,527
As at 30 June 2014 5,367,936 (970,954) bbb 4h5,514 4,863,162
Prexdit and total comprehensive

income fior the year - - - 943,089 943,089
Expiry of wested share options - - {295} 95 -
Drividends recognised as

distribution during the year

(Meote 12) - - - (508,479 (508,479)
As al 30 June 2005 3,367,930 (470,954) a7 900,419 5,297,772
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25. Share Premium and Reserves (continued)

The Company (continuecd)
(FOIR INFORMATION PURPOSE TMNLY)

Share
Share  Tramslation apiion Retained
reaTiim reserve reserve profits Turtal
HKS D HIKCS T HE 50 HES OO0 HKS D00
(Noke il

Asal 1 July 2003 5,397 662 673,021 4,582 540,472 f615,7
Exchange loss on translation 1o

presentation curency {75,955} (75,955)
Prosit for the year - - - GE4.017 GE,01 T
Total comprehensive {expense)

income for the year - (75,955} - HB4,017 GOE, G2
Expiry of vested share options (3,826 3,626
Dividends recognised as

listribwaticon cluring e year

(Mole 12} (387,341) - - (732,5550  (1,119.896)
As at 30 Jume 20004 5,010,321 597 066 756 495760  b,03,903
Exchange loss on translation (o

presenlalion curmency - 111} - - {111}
Prodit for the year - - - 1,190,060 1,190,060
Total comprehensive (expense)

income for the vear - (it - 1,190,060 1,189,949
Expiry of vested share oplions - - (334) 34 -
Dividends recognised as

distribation during the yvear

(Mote 12 - - - (641,553 (641,553)
As at 30 June 20015 50103211 590,955 422 1,044,600 6,652,299

Bl

1] Rodore ihe change |n functional curmency of the Company fram HKD o RMB during the year endisd 10 |use 2000, the
exchange diffeseoces recognised in transkadion isern: epresenterd the difference befaesen (b equity tansactions and
atcurmubibed earnéngs trandlaled af the exchange rates ab the rarsaction dabs and the et and liabilities trambased at the
climing rates o the end of sach reportieg period.

il The ransdation reserve repeeented (be aocumolated ret exchange difference arkslog on translafon of the Compams finandcial
statermends denominated in R8I, the functiomal corrency of the Company, to the presentation curmescy of the Compary after
ther change: in hmctional curnency of the Company

HOPEWELL HIGHWAY INFIRASTRUCTILRE LIWITEDY  ANKLUAL BEPORT 2014045 133

216/247



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)
oOoOooodn

Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26. Bank Loans

The Group
Analysis of the bank loans of the Group by currency:

2014 2015 2014 215
RAME 00 RAE TN HES 00 HES 000
(FOR INFORMATION
PLRPOSE CMLY)

EMB {Miabe i) SO0, 000 - G224, 500 -

HEDY Mo iid 198,479 236,560 247900 295,700
[T 236,560 872400 295,700

Carrying amount repayable:

Within one year 500,000 236,560 624,300 295,700

Mo than one year, bal ot exceeding

Iw0 vears 198,474 - 247,900 -

G547 236,560 672,400 295,700

Mo

i Thes hank Inan was trsascired, carled imerea an fiued e of 7.98% pee annuem and was sepoid during the yoar encled U0 Jiene

5

1] Thae Insnik lisidrs me s unemd gl camy igseism gl |-|,-\.||Eillu visrpireeis] lencling retos. Thee e lectiver inmerest rales lod aak
ey fioer thee yoar are ranged from 0.74% (o 148N G018 132% o 106 per annum

As atl 30 June 2015, the Group has woutilised committed banking  @cilities of BEMEBE243,440,000
{approcimately HKSA04,300,0000 {2074; RMEBESB1,905,000 (appeoscimately  HEKST26,800,0000)  and
uncommitied banking facilities of RMBAQO000,000 (approximately  HKS500,000,0000 (2014:
RMAB TGO, T 28 000 t.lwlluxim.\k‘h HK‘SZEH‘I.EHK],I:K]HH rg-smw,ﬁw:l*.

The Company

The bank loan of the Company amounting to RMBS00,000,000 japprosimately  HKS624, 500,000,
denominated in RMB, was unsecured, camied interest af fived rate of 3.98% per annum and was repaid
dhuring: the year ended 20 june 2015,

As at 30 June 2015, the Company do nol have any unutilised committed banking facilities (20142
RAB300, 000,000 fapproximately HKS374,700,0001.
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27. Deferred Tax Liabilities

The Group
The amounts represent the deferred tax liabilities associated with the undisributed earnings of a joine
venture, The movement of defermed tax liabilities is as follows:

RAET00 HKES 0

FOR

INFORMATION

PURPOSE OINLY)

Asal 1 July 2003 132,673 167,566
Exchange adjustments - 11,776}
Charge to profit or loss 35,503 44,831
Release to profit or loss upon payment of withhalding tax {35,040} (44,334}
As at 30 June 2014 133,136 166,287
Exchange adjustmenis - 79
Charge 1o profil or loss 33147 41,554
Release to peofit or [oss upon payment of withholding tax (28,948) (36,252)
As al 30 June 2015 137,335 171,668

28. Capital Risk Management
The Group manages #s capital o ensure thit entities in the Group will be able to coptinue as a going
concern while maximising the return 1o owaers theough the optimisation of the deld and equity balance,
The Group's overall strategy remaing unchanged from that of the prior years,

The capital strisctore of the Group consist of bank loans disclosed in note 26 and equity atributahle to
owners of the Company, comprising issued capital, share premium, retained profits and other resenes.

The Directors review the capital structure periodically, As part of this review, the Directors consider the
vt of capital ard the risks assocised with sach class of capital, The Growp will belance its overall capital
strisctiire thenuph thee issue of new dobl or the repayment of existing deht,

The Directors monitor the wiilisation of bank loans and ensures full compliance with loan covenams
during the year.
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29, Financial Instruments

{a} Categories of financial instruments

The Group
2014 20715 2014 2015
RMB N0 RMBTN0 HES D00 HES 00
(FOR INFORMATION
PLIRPOSE ONLY)
Financial assets
Loans and receivables including
cash and cash equivalents 1,988,049 1475642 2,483,074 1,844,552
Available-for-zales fimancial asset 4,785 4,785 5977 5,982

1,992,834 1,480,427 2,489,051 1,850,534

Financial labilitics

Amortised cost 702,924 240,638 77,952 300,756
The Company

2ar4 2015 ] 2015

FME TN RMEB TN HES 000 HKS 000

(FOR INFORMATION
PLIRPOSE CXNLY)

Fimancial assets
Loans and receivables including
cash and cash equivalents 1446, 747 3349041 4,300,987 4,786,301
Fimancial Habilities
Amaortised oost 692,228 183,337 Hid 594 229,172

(b} Financial risk management objectives

The Directors have overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Growp’s risk
management iremework, The Group's dsk management policies are established 1o identiiy and
analyse the risks faced by the Group, 1o set appropriate risk limits and comrols o0 monitor risks and
adherence o market conditions and the Group's activities. The Grougp, through its training and
management standards and procedures, aims o develop a disciplined and consiructive conirol
enviranment in which all emplovees understand their robes and obligations, The Directors manitor
and manages the Ginancial risks relating to the operalions of (e Group i ensune appropriale measunes
are implemented on a tineely and effective manner,

The Group employvs a conservalive strategy regarding its risk management and does not engage in
trading of any finamcial instruments, including  derivative financial instruments, for hedging or
speculative purpxse,
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29, Financial Instruments (continued)

(b} Financial risk management objectives (continued)
There has been no change o the Group's exposure to market risks or thee mannes in which it manages
and measunes,

(il

Foreign currency risk managemen

The Growap and the Company undertake cenlain ransactions denomimated in foreign curmencies,
hemnce exposuire to exchange fluctuation arise, Centain of the financial assets and Hahilities of the
Croup and the Company are denominated in HKD or USD which are currencies other than
their respective functional currencies of the Company and its subsidiaries, The Group manages
its forgign currency risk by constantly monitoeing the movement of the loreign exchange rates.

The carrying amounts of the forelgn currency denominated monetary assets and lahilites of the
Croup and the Company al the end of the reporing period are as follows:

The Group

Assols Limhilitres

2054 2015 204 2015 X4 2015 2014 2015
EMBTNN) RMEODD HESOH HESTN EVEON EMETDOD HEXE W0  HKS NN

(FOR INFORMATION SR I FORMATICNN
FUROISE CMNLY) FLIRPCISE DMLY
LsnD 4 13 24 19 - - - -
HKD 1,114 ny 1,393 1,145 3,796 4,032 4,74 5,040
The Company
Assois Liahilitres

2014 2015 204 2005 X4 25 2014 215
RMEG RMBTOG  HKS000  HESD0  BAVEO0 RMEBOO0  HES TG HKS000

(PO INFORMATION (FOR: INFORMATION

PURPCISE GINLY) PLRPCISE ONLY)
11 H] 23 13 28 19 . = - -
HEKD 532,256 557,574 6617BA 696968  GL7SA 182,795 120,850 2XBA494

The Group and the Company curmently do not have a foreign currency hedging palicy in respect
of foregn Currency expasure,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29, Financial Instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives (continued)
(iY Foreign currency risk management (continued)
Sensitivity analysis
A joint venture of the Group had also outstanding bank loans and bank balances denominated
in HEKD and LSO that are sat the funclional curmmency of the joint ventuwre (i.e. RMB),

The foreign currency risk of the Group and the joint veniure, and the Company is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of RMB, the functional currency of the Company, its subsidiaries
and the poinl venture as al 30 June 2015, against USD and HKD, The following sensitivity
analysis includes currency risk related (o USD and HEKD denominated monelary ilems of the
Company, (he subsidiaries and the joint venture, The sensitivity analysis of the Company also
includes currency risk exposure on inter-company balances,

The sensitivity analysis includes only oulstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items
andl adjusts their ranslation af the year end for a 5% change in foreign currency rate and all
other variables are held constant,

The Group
As the carmying amounts of foreign curency denominated monetary assets and liabilities of the
Group fexcluding its joint ventures) were not significant, the Directors ane of the opinioa that
the Growp's exprosunes 10 forsign currency risk is minimal. Accosdingly, no sensitivity analysis is
presented,

As af 30 June 2014 and 30 June 2015, a joint venture of the Group had outstanding bank loans
and bank balances denominated in HED and USD that are not the functional currency of a joint
verture (e, RME), The foreign currency risk exposed by the joint venlure is reflecied in the
share of results of joint ventures. If exchange rate of RMB against HKD and USD had been
strengthonediweakencd by 5%, the profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company for
the current year would increasefdecrease by RMB46,969,000 (approximately HKS58,7 11,0000
(200 4: RMB5 5,901,000 {approximately HES69,820,0007),

The Company

If exchange rate of RMB againsgt HED and USD had been strengthenedfweakened by 5%, the
prosiit for the year aliribulable o owners of the Company foe the current year would decrease/
increase by RMB1E.740.000 (approximately HKS23,4250000 (2014: BMB2Z1,776,000
liap;:lruximal.t'ly HEKS27, 198, 00401,
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29, Financial Instruments (continued)

(b} Financial risk management objectives (continued)
(i) Interest rate risk management
The cash flows interest rate risk of the Group relates primarily o variable e bank nans and
bank balances with dietaiis as sel out in nodes 26 and 23 and the variable rale bank loans and
hank balances of its joint ventures.,

The Group and the Company ane exposed to fair value interest risk in relation to amount due
from a subsidiary, cerain bank balances and a fixed rate bank loan, with details as sel out in
notes 1949, 23 and 26 respectively, The management continues oo manitor the fair value interest
rate exposure of the Group and the Company,

Sensitivily analysis

The Group

Az af 30 June 2004 and 30 June 2015, the Group (excleding its joint ventures) ane exposoed o
cash flow interest rate in relation to the variable rate bank loans and bank balances, I interest
ratee had been 10002074 100] basis paints higherdower, the profit for the year attributable o
awners of the Company for the currem yvear would increase/decrease by RMB3, 066,000
fapprosimately HKS3, B35, 0000 (201 4: KMBS, 593,000 (2pproximately HES6, 9086, 0001).

As at 30 June 2004 and 30 June 20015, the joant ventures of the Group wers éxposed (o cash
flowe interest rate risk in refation 1o the varable rate bank loans and bank balances. If inferest
rate had been 1000 2014: 100) basis points higherAower, the prafit for the year attributable to
owners of the Company for the curent year would decreasefincrease by RMB47 376,000
lapproximately HKS59,220,000) (201 4: RMB49, 447,000 fappraximately HES6T,7 59,0000,

The Company
As the net cash position of the Company was nat sipnificant, the Directors are of the opinion
that the Compamy's exposures 1o cash flow interest rate risk 5 mimimal, Accordingly, o
sensilivity analysis is presented.

{iii) Credit risk management
The Group
The Group’s credit risk is primarily attribuwtable (o its loans to a joint venture, infenes? receivables
from a joant venture, dividend and other receivables and bank balances.

The Group's maxemum exposaee o ceedit sk in the event of the countérparties’ fRailune to
perform their obligations at the end of the reporting period in relation to each class of
recognised financial assets is the carrying amount of those assels as stated in the consolidaled
statement of financial position,

The Group has significant concentration of credit risk in its [oas oo joint venture, interest
receivables from a joing venture and dividend receivable from a joint venture, The management
i responsible (o exercise the joint contral on the relevant activities of the joint ventures with a
FREC point venlure pariner to ensare the joinl venlures maintaining favourable financial position
in arder o reduce such credit rigk,

In addition, the management and the respective joint ventures are iesponsible for manitoring
the procedunes to ensure that follow-up actions are taken o recover overdwe debts, in onder (o
minimise ather credit risks, The management is also responsible for reviewing the necoveralile
amount of each individual debt at the end of the reporing period o ensure that adeguate
impairment losses are made for imecoverable amounts, In this regard, the Directors consider that
the Groap's credit risk is significantly reduced,

HOPEWELL HIGHWAY INFIRASTRUCTILRE LIWITEDY  ANKLUAL BEPORT 2014045 139

2221247



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooooooO000O00o0o00bDboO00noOO(Ees933)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29, Financial Instruments (continued)

(b} Fimancial nisk management objectives [continued)
(itil Credil risk managemen! (Continued)

The Company

The Company’s credit risk is peimarily attributable to amounts die from subsidiaries and the
amaunt of contingent liabilities in relation o financial guarantee issued by the Company as
disclosed in note 35, The Compamy has concentration of risk as 86%, 2014: 87%) of total
amaunts due from subssdianes represented the bwo Lrgest amouonts due from subsidiones, The
credit risk is limited because the subsidiaries are under the same management with same
financial sk management policies,

The: bank balances of the Company are concentraded on certain counterpartios and the credit
risk on liguid fungds is limited because the counterparties are banks with good reputation,

(her than the above, the Group and the Company have no other significant concentration of
credit risk

{iv) Liguidily risk managemeni
The Group's treasury activities are centralised to achieve better risk controd and minimise the
cosl of funds, Cash is generally placed in bank deposits mostly denominated in EMEB, The
management aims to maintain a balance between continuity of adeguate funding and the
flexibility through the use of bank and other barrowings. The Group’s liquidity and financing
mquirements are rviewed regularly to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The
management will consider new financing while maintaining approgriate geanng ratio,

The following able detils the remaining contractual maturities at the end of the reporting
period o the Group's and the Company’s non-tlerivative fimancial liahilities hased on the agreed
repayment erms, The table has been drawn up based on undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabdlities (including interest payments computed using contractual rates or, if floating, based on
e Current At the end of the reporting penod) and the ealicst date the Group and the Company
can be reguired to pay:

The Group
Toval
el .E'J'Mr..l.fh\' s ifun 1=2 ke ol fu.r.':rug
fae o o I e years,  cash o Amgnfs
% RMBTXN RAB 00 R (00 R 0 R0
014
Pavables and accuals = 4,344 = = 4,349 4,349
Irerest payabile - - o - £ iy
Rank ks 1.36=5.90 - 5200054 201,220 72l.2rs AT
4144 52,154 1020 715,713 2924
Tordl
Interest  Repayabie  Less than 1-2 umfiscounled  Carrying
rale  on cemand 1 year years  cash flows amoLmls
% RAAR TN RMETM M0G0 R 00 RE00
1013
Payahles and aconals - 397 - - 1557 1857
rberest payabile - - 11 - 121 L
Band bpans 1.35-137 - 139773 - 139,773 236,560
397 13980 - 243,831 240,36
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29, Financial Instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives (continued)
fivh Liquidity risk management (continued)
The Group (continued)
(FOR INFORMATION PURPOSE QNLY)

Total
Iievest Renayafve: i fhan 1=} incliecounied Carrying
nte o demand 1 year yEdry caih fows drmodrnts
% HES M0 HEST0 HES TN HKS TN HESTH
2004
Payaliies and accruals - 5452 - - 5412 3432
Inierest pavahde - - 120 - 120 120
Hank logns 1. 3b=3.198 = ha9,5353 I5l 3 e LR i 2 400
5432 649,673 513 06,4249 B77 952
Tortal
Interest Repapable  Less than 1= wodisconnted Carrying
rate  on demand 1 year years  cash fows amounis
] HIKS 0 HES 00 HEST00 HIS 00 HKST00
2015
Payabbes and accruals - 4,47 - - 4047 4947
Intevest payabde = = 151 = 151 151
Bank logns 1.35-1.37 - 99,717 - 7 295,700
47 299,068 - 30483 300,798
The Company
Todal
Intierest  Repayable Less than undiscoanmiod Carrying
rate o derrnd I yvear caslh Mo AMLAHS
N RME 00 KA 000 FME D00 RAMB 000
2014
Payables and accruals - L - 3m 3,18
Amounts due 1o subsidiaries - 189,047 - 189,047 184,47
Eank loan 3,968 - 517,302 517302 SN, D00
Financial guaranes contrcts - 198,479 - 198,479 -
390,707 517,302 Q08,009 692,228
Tatal
Interest  Repayable  Less than  unedfscowntod Carrying
rate  on demand Tyear  cashflows  amounts
% RMEQ00 RME 000 RMEDG RME 000
ms
Payahles and accnials - 3,146 - 3146 3,146
Amounls due lo subsdianes - 180,1% - 180,11 80,09
Fimanclal guaraniee contracls - 236,560 - 236,560 -

419,897 S $19897 183,337
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29, Financial Instruments (continued)

(b} Financial risk management objectives (continued)
(iv) Liguidity risk management (continued)

The Company (conlinued)
(FOR INFORMATION PURPOSE ONLY)

Tatal
Intevest Repayable Less than  undsoounied Carrying
e on demand I year cash flows amourns
= HES'000 HES 000 HEE'000 HES 000
014
PFayvalsles and accruale - 1,974 - 3,974 3,974
Armpunts due i subsidiaries. - 236,120 - 236,120 236,120
Bank bari 348 - 46,110 i, 110 fld,500
Financial Blaranes Confracts - 247,00 - 247 S =
467,994 46,110 1,034,104 e, 594
Tedal
Interest  Repayable  Lessthan  undisoounted Carrying
rafe o demang 1 ywsar cashh s Armuants
£ HKS T HES 00 HKS TN HES 008
5
Favahles and accruals = 3933 = 3933 3,933
Armotnds due b subsidiarnies - 225,239 - 225,239 125,219
Finamgial guarsiles contracts - 295,700 - 295,700 -
524872 - 524,872 19,172

The amounts included above for variabile interest rate instfuments for non-derivative financial
liahilities are subject to change if changes in variable inlerest rates differ io those estimates of
interest rates determined at the end of the reporting period,

The amwiants [ncluded above for Rnancial gustantee Comtracts are e maximum amounts the
Company could be required o settle under the arangement for the jull guaranteed amount i
that amount is claimed by the counterparty to the guarantee. Based on expectations at the end
of the reporting period, the Company considers thal it is mone likely than not that no amaunt
will be pavabbe under the arangement, Howewer, this cstimate s subjected to change
depending on the probability of the counterpany claiming under the guaraniee which is a
function of e likelibond that the financial receivables beld by the counterparty which ane
H‘u.u,]l'ﬂf_'q_ki wyulter crodif losses,

{c) Fair value
The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities are determined on 3 recurring basis in

accordance with penerally accepled pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis,

The Ddrectors consider that the carrying amounts of the financial assets and financial lahilities
recorded at amaortised cost in the consolidated financial stitements approximale their faie valses,
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30. Total Assets Less Current Liabilities/Net Current Assets

The Group

The Group's total assets Jess current liabilities as al 30 June 2005 amounted 16 RMB7 436,429,000
{approximately HES9,295,535,000) (2014: RMEZ, 61 7. 423,000 (approximately HES9.514,162,0000. The
Group’s net current assets as al 30 June 2015 amounted o BMBI,228236,000 (approximately
HK$1,535,293,0000 (2014: RMB1,481,538,000 (approximately HKS1,650,44 1,000

The Company

The Company’s lotal assels less corrent Habilities as sl 30 Juse 20015, amounted © RMBS,568,375,000
tapgroximately HKS6, 900, 468,000) (2014: RMEBES,133,763,000 (approximately HKS6,412,072,0000. The
Company's niel current assets as al 30 June 2015 amounted o RMBT,HI2 B85, 000 h1]'.|pll'l.l!il'l'lulll.‘!'|.'
HES2, 297, 106,000) (200 4: RMBS5 54,940,000 japproxmately HKS693,119,0000).

31. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries

The following list contains the particulars of the subsidiaries of the Company at 30 June 20014 and 30 June
2015 which principally affed the resulis, assets or liabilities of the Group as the Direclors are of the
opinion that a full list of all the subsidiaries would be of excessive length, None of the subsidiaries. had
issued any debit securities during the year o af the end of the year,

Attributable equity  Froportion of

Place ol Tsswed and inferest beld 1otk power held
Narme of subsidiany Inturporaition Fully pand share by the Compaay by the Company  Principal sctivily
Kasggnice Limibied Btk Wirgin Chdinany shaims Ur.i% 1P Imistmenl boldarg:
Ieland LIS N0
Hgrewrdl Chira Déveloprment Hong King Dudinary shaie A7 5% of aed 100%  Imistment in
Suipa=higsracry ) Limited His2 iy shaces ExprEway peoject
Beon-viting
deferoed ahiares HES4
Hepewell Cuangrhou-Fhuhai Hong Kong Ourdinary shars 10 of e 10 Imestment in
Supeshighway Disvdloperent HES2 ordearny shires EpresEway project
Limited Mun-yiling
thefizred shares HKS2
HHI Finasce Limied Hong Kong Oredinary shae HES1 (U1 100 Lean finance

Except HHI Finance Limited, all the above subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

32. Operating Leases
The Group as lessec
2004 2015 L0014 2015

AR 00 RAB M0 HES 00 HKS 10
(FOR INFORMATION

PLIRPOSE ONLY)
Minimum lease payments paid unider
operating bease for premises
during the year 1,929 1,205 2437 1,510

Al the end of the reporting period, the Group has commitments for fudure minimum bease payments wnder
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of premises which fall due as follows:

2004 2015 2014 2015
FEAIE 00 RAMB D00 HES 000 HES 00
(FOR INFORMATION
PLIRPOSE ONLY)

Within one year 1.209 - 1.510 -

Az at 30 June 20135, the Group docs nof bave any negotiated lease agreement.

As at 30 June 2004, beases are negotiated for a lease term ol one year with fixed remals.

33. Capital Commilments

During the year ended 30 june 2015, the Group decided 1o make additenal capital contributions o West
Houte |V in respect of Phase 1| West by three tranches in aggregate of RMEST 8,000,000 (approsimately
HES 396,122, D00),

The Croup entensd into two amendment agreements in relation o Phase 1 Waest with the PRC joint ventune
panner o make additicnal capital contributions o West Boute IV, The firg tfranche of the additional
capatal contribulion of RME 06,000,000 tapproximately HKS131,122.000) had been contrbuted by the
Grosupe im February 200 5. Subsequent to the financial year end, the secand tranche of the additional capital
contribution of RMEB 106,000,000 approsimately HES$132,500,000) has been contributed by the Gooup in
July 2015,

I July 2015, ihe Group eniered indo the third amendment agreement in selation o Phase | West with the
PRC point venture partnes (o make additional capatal contribution to West Rowte |V, sulject to the approval
of relevant PRC authonties, the third tranche of additional capital contribution of RMB106,000,000
(approximstely HEST32, 50000000 wall be made by the Group.

Accordingly, the Group's original additional capital contributions commitment of BMB402, 500,000
(approscimately HKS502,723.0000 to Wed Rowle |V oin respect of Phase |1 West as at 30 June 2014 has
b replaced by the above-mentioned three amendment agreements,
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34. Related Party Transactions

Amounte due to and from related parties are disclosed in the consalidated statement of financial position
and rebevant notes. During the year ended 30 June 2005, the Group paid renfals, air-conditioning,
management fee and car parking charges to fellow subsidiaries amounting to RMB1, 522,000 (approximately
HES1,907,0000 (2014; RMB2,379,000 (approximately FHKS3,005,0000).

The registered capital amounting o HKSZ02,000,000 (eaguivalent to RMB471 0000006 previously inpeched
by a subsidiary of the Company to GS Superhighway |V was repaid by GS Superbighway [V dunng the
year ended 30 June 2008, According to the Law of the PRC on Chinese-ioreign Contraciual joint Venlure,
in relation W the repayment of registered capital before the expiry of the joint venture operation period,
the subsidiary of thie Company, as the forsign joint venture pariner, is regquined to undertake the financial
abligations of G5 Superhighway [V i the extent of HEST02,000,000 whea G5 Superhighway |V fails to
mee its financial oldigations dusing the joint venture operation period,

Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of key management personne] who ase all Divectors i disclosed in nole 11,

315. Guarantee

As at 30 June 2015, the committed banking facilities of the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary of
RMEB480,000,000 (approximately HKS600,000,0000 (2004: RMB480,384,000 (approximately
HESGH00, 00,0000 and uncommitted banking facilities of the Company’s whally-owned subsiciary. of
RMBADD,000,000 (approximately HES300,000,000) {2014: RMB160,128,000 (approximately
HES200,000,000)) are guaranteed by the Company respectively. The Company is able to control the
uflilisation of the facilities. As at 30 June 2015, the subsidiary bad otilised part of committed facilities of
BME216,560,000 tapproximately HKS295,700,0000 (2004; RMB198,479,000 (approximately
HEKS247 500,000} ),

36. Approval of Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements on page 91 to 145 were approved and authorised for issue by the
Board of Directors on 26 Aupgust 2015,
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Appendix — Consolidated Financial Information

(Prepared under Proportionate Consolidation Method)

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 30 fjume 2015
(FOR INFORMATION PLRPOSE ONLY)

2004 2075 FAEIES 25
RME 00 RMENND HKS 000 HES
Toll revenue 1,916,433 1,918,945 2418971 2,405, biky
Revenue on construction 52,538 90,449 b5, 620 113,061
Turnanes 1,968,971 2,009,394 2,484,591 1,518,667
CHbisr ineome 155,995 154,328 210,009 193, b
Conspruction costs {52.538) (0, 449) (65,6200 {113,061)
Provisson for resurfacing charges 25,131) (27,812) (31,699 (34,857}
Toll expressway OPEration expenses (234,692) (258,392) (2%6,472) (324,071)
General and administrative expenses (1003, 8450 (110,407) (131,374) (138, 319)
Depreciation and amartisation charges (51417} (546,H5) {635,592} (85,504}
Finance costs (347.961) (334,204) (439,193} (418,915)
Profit before fax B51,382 795,553 1,074,680 a7 08
Income tax expenses 287,727 (265,792) (363,165} (333,239}
Profit for the vear 563,655 519,761 711,515 b, 309
Profit for the vear attributable o
Chwiners of the Company 552,825 519,644 BT B0 651, b
Non-controlling interests 10,830 10,117 13,675 12,0483
563,655 520,761 711515 ibed, 36T
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As ar 30 fune 20015
(FOR INFORMATION PURPOSE ONLY)

214 2015 014 205
RME OO0 RME D00 HES D0 HES 000
ASSETS
Moncurrent Assiels
Property and equigament 468,970 472,786 585,741 590,902
Concidiion ||'|I.1|‘|}',||J|l.' ALl 12,645,704 12,155,053 15,700 L B4 15193816
Balance with a joind venture 27707 310,286 546,062 AET H58
Irvestmenl 4 785 4,785 50977 5,982
13, 396,530 12942910 16,732 266 16,178,638
Current Assels
Invenioies 1320 1,255 1,64% 1,569
Derposils and peEpaymenls 5,208 2,693 502 3366
Interest and other receivalles §3, 955 90,194 117 405 123,992
Loans to a joint venidure (Mote) SO0 BS54 Sk, 749 525 567 508436
Plexdged bamk balances and deposits of
jrint werrtunes 197 4349 257,3m 246,601 320,626
Bank balarces and cash
= The Ciscwig 13,601 74,012 106, TR 717514
— Joalid vt e 1,784 15,125 4,716 18,5908
1,616,203 1,356,329 2,018,618 1,695411
Tatal Assels 15,002,733 14,294,139 18, 750,904 17,874,049
EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
Capital and Reserves
Shirer cagital 270,603 270,603 304, 169 J08, 169
Shane premium and resenes 6,965,425 6,497,694 B.729.610 B.750,952
l'_r.|ui'.-r- atiributable 6 ownors of the C:m'||1.1 nwv T.2%0,0248 7247197 0,037, 70 9,059,121
Bon-coniralling inferests 4%, 7H0 51,797 62176 [ et 21
Taolal Expeity 785,808 7 290,004 9,009,975 2123867
Man-current Liabilities
Eank loan af the Group 198,479 - 247 900 -
Bank and other leans of jmint vernhnes 5, 300, 698 5, 00F 939 i, G50, Sl 262 423
Balance with a joknd venture pannes 2Fr.o2 3026 345,900 387,795
Ri=urtac |I'IR11|:I[1R..I||I:II'I'I | {0, BE2 121,440 125,752 130,801
Defermed fax Habilitkes 318,960 10,889 390,405 ELEROR
Cithesr nonecurrend liabil ites 18, 156 16,241 47 657 45,301
6,242,016 5,788,745 7.7 27T 7,235,931
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Appendix — Consolidated Financial Information
(Prepared under Proportionate Consolidation Method)

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)
As at 30 fune 2015
(FOR INFORMATION PURPOSE ONLY)

2004 2015 L0014 2015
FNB O RAE N HES 000 HEKS 00
Current Liabilities
Fravision, other '|:|.11.'.1|1 %, Accnsls
anl lhTu.m!i neceved 56451 477 639 T009 9Oy 597049
Balance with i paint venbuee partner 69, 1640 60,4972 B6, 381 Th2lb
Bank loans
- The Group 500,000 236,560 G2, 5000 295, TN
= faint veniunes 281,516 365,652 351,613 437,65
Cither inlerest payable 7203 T B 96 B872
Tax liabilities S8, 5 ha4749 73, 166 79,349
1484 5009 1,217,400 1,654 (52 1,514,251
Total Liabilities 7,726,925 7,000,145 9, 650,929 8,750,182
Tatal Equity and Liabilities 15,012,733 14,299,239 18,750,904 17 874,049
Mode; Resonciliackin of bsars 0.3 fole vniune
B R HIE SO an1s
Lot il RAERM HES TN HES a0
Principal amount o laans from the Group
By o il vrptiee T M) D mrm 1245 N “Fﬁm
Iiteriead icntvalile boe [aans fom the Group
I i ir yerdune 1,708 5490 EAE 672
Laoss:  Elimination of this Group's propaort keasie
sharrt ool [ o Mllﬂ{h’lllllllq.!_ SEamirls o
& pialnt vernivine {5000, A5 (i, 7AW 1R 5RT) |8 4Th)
S0, 854 40, 744 623,567 S AT
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Independent Auditor's Report

Ddloitte.

TO THE MEMBERS OF HOPEWELL HIGHWAY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hopewell Highway Infrastructure Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 91 to 145, which are
presented in RMB and comprise the consolidated and Company’s statements of financial position as at 30 June
2015, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to
enabl e the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as abody, in accordance with our agreed terms of

engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’ s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’
s interna control. An audit aso includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Company and of the Group as at 30 June 2015, and of the Group's financial performance and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ddlaitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
26 August 2015
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